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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: chorner@argos-us.com

Cc: ogotsch@argos-us.com; Dr. Max Lee; Rachal, Richard; Ceron, Heather; "lusky.kathleen@epa.gov"; McWade
Tammy; Read. David; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0010087-052-AC-PSD-FL 228E and PSD-FL-350C, Argos Cement, LLC., Argos Cement, Draft Permit

Date: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 3:45:10 PM

Attachments: image001.png

0010087-052-AC - Written Notice signed.pdf
0010087-052-AC - Public Notice.docx

Dear Mr. Horner:

Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt
of the documents provided in the links.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify

Owner/Company Name: ARGOS CEMENT, LLC

Facility Name: ARGOS NEWBERRY CEMENT PLANT

Project Number: 0010087-052-AC-PSD-FL 228E and PSD-FL-350C
Permit Status: DRAFT

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: ALACHUA

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Sincerely,

Lgrn Scorce

e
Crivision of Air Restarts Mardgerian

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025
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RICK SCOTT
FLoripa DepARTMENT OF GOVERNOR
EnvironmvenTAL ProTeECTION CARLOS LOPEZ CANTERA
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER LT. GOVERNOR

2600 BLAIRSTONE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR.
SECRETARY

Sent by Electronic mail — Received Receipt Requested

Chris Horner, Plant Manager

Argos Cement, LLC

4000 Northwest County Road (CR) 235
Newberry, Florida 32669

Re: Project No. 0010087-052-AC
PSD-FL 228E and PSD-FL-350C
Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant
ESP Converstion Project

Dear Mr. Horner:

On August 21, 2014, you submitted an application requesting to replace the existing electrostatic precipitators
(ESP) with fabric filter, pulse-jet baghouses on the existing Clinker Handling Lines 1 and 2 clinker coolers. The
existing facility is located in Alachua County at 4000 Northwest CR 235 in Newberry, Florida. Enclosed are the
following documents: the Written Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit; the Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air
Permit; the Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination; and the Draft Permit with Appendices. The
Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit is the actual notice that you must have published in the legal
advertisement section of a newspaper of general circulation in the area affected by this project. If you have any
questions, please contact the project engineer, Tammy McWade, at 850/717-9086 or email
tammy.mcwade@dep.state.fl.us.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.

David L. Read, P.E.

T4 en . 2014.09.23
14:32:14 -04'00'
for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator

Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

Enclosures

JFK/dIr/ttm

www.dep.state.fl.us
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WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT

In the Matter of an
Application for Air Permit by:

Argos Cement, LLC Project No. 0010087-052-AC
4000 Northwest County Road (CR) 235 PSD-FL 228E and PSD-FL-350C
Newberry, Florida 32669 Minor Air Construction Permit

Argos Newberry Cement Plant
ESP Conversion Project
Alachua County, Florida

Authorized Representative:
Chris Horner, Plant Manager

Facility Location: Argos Cement, LLC operates the existing Argos Newberry Cement Plant, which is located in
Alachua County at 4000 Northwest CR 235 in Newberry, Florida.

Project: The applicant proposes to replace the existing electrostatic precipitators (ESP) with fabric filter, pulse-
jet baghouses on the existing Clinker Handling Lines 1 and 2 clinker coolers. Details of the project are provided
in the application and the enclosed Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination.

Permitting Authority: Applications for air construction permits are subject to review in accordance with the
provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-210 and 62-212 of the Florida
Administrative Code (F.A.C.). The proposed project is not exempt from air permitting requirements and an air
permit is required to perform the proposed work. The Division of Air Resource Management’s (DARM) Office
of Permitting and Compliance is the Permitting Authority responsible for making a permit determination for this
project. The Permitting Authority’s physical address is: 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida. The
Permitting Authority’s mailing address is: 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS #5505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400.
The Permitting Authority’s telephone number is 850/717-9000.

Project File: A complete project file is available for public inspection during the normal business hours of 8:00
a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday (except legal holidays), at address indicated above for the Permitting
Authority. The complete project file includes the draft permit, the Technical Evaluation and Preliminary
Determination, the application, and the information submitted by the applicant, exclusive of confidential records
under Section 403.111, F.S. Interested persons may contact the Permitting Authority’s project review engineer
for additional information at the address or phone number listed above.

Notice of Intent to Issue Permit: The Permitting Authority gives notice of its intent to issue an air permit to the
applicant for the project described above. The applicant has provided reasonable assurance that operation of the
proposed equipment will not adversely impact air quality and that the project will comply with all appropriate
provisions of Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62-297, F.A.C. The Permitting Authority will
issue a final permit in accordance with the conditions of the draft permit unless a timely petition for an
administrative hearing is filed under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. or unless public comment received in
accordance with this notice results in a different decision or a significant change of terms or conditions.

Public Notice: Pursuant to Section 403.815, F.S. and Rules 62-110.106 and 62-210.350, F.A.C., you (the
applicant) are required to publish at your own expense the enclosed Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit
(Public Notice). The Public Notice shall be published one time only as soon as possible in the legal advertisement
section of a newspaper of general circulation in the area affected by this project. The newspaper used must meet
the requirements of Sections 50.011 and 50.031, F.S. in the county where the activity is to take place. If you are
uncertain that a newspaper meets these requirements, please contact the Permitting Authority at above address or
phone number. Pursuant to Rule 62-110.106(5) and (9), F.A.C., the applicant shall provide proof of publication
to the Permitting Authority at the above address within 7 days of publication. Failure to publish the notice and
provide proof of publication may result in the denial of the permit pursuant to Rule 62-110.106(11), F.A.C.

Comments: The Permitting Authority will accept written comments concerning the draft permit for a period of
14 days from the date of publication of the Public Notice. Written comments must be received by the Permitting
Authority by close of business (5:00 p.m.) on or before the end of the 14-day period. If written comments
received result in a significant change to the Draft Permit, the Permitting Authority shall revise the draft permit

Argos Cement, LLC Air Permit No. 0010087-052-AC (PSD-FL 228E and PSD-FL-350C)
Newberry Cement Plant Minor Air Construction Permit
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WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT

and require, if applicable, another Public Notice. All comments filed will be made available for public inspection.

Petitions: A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed permitting decision may petition for
an administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. Petitions filed by the applicant or
any of the parties listed below must be filed within 14 days of receipt of this written notice of Intent to Issue Air
Permit. Petitions filed by any persons other than those entitled to written notice under Section 120.60(3), F.S.,
must be filed within 14 days of publication of the attached Public Notice or within 14 days of receipt of this
written notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit, whichever occurs first. Under Section 120.60(3), F.S., however, any
person who asked the Permitting Authority for notice of agency action may file a petition within 14 days of
receipt of that notice, regardless of the date of publication. A petitioner shall mail a copy of the petition to the
applicant at the address indicated above, at the time of filing. A petition for administrative hearing must contain
the information set forth below and must be filed (received) with the Agency Clerk in the Office of General
Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000,
Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us, before the deadline. The failure of any person to file a petition within the
appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request an administrative determination
(hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to
it. Any subsequent intervention (in a proceeding initiated by another party) will be only at the approval of the
presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.

A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Permitting Authority’s action is based must contain the
following information: (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification
number, if known; (b) The name, address, any email address, telephone number and any facsimile number of the
petitioner; the name, address any email address, telephone number, and any facsimile number of the petitioner’s
representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an
explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by the agency determination; (c) A
statement of when and how each petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed decision; (d) A
statement of all disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must so indicate; () A concise
statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts the petitioner contends warrant reversal or
modification of the agency’s proposed action; (f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner
contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action including an explanation of how the
alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and, (g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner,
stating precisely the action the petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s proposed action.
A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which the Permitting Authority’s action is based shall state
that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set forth above, as required
by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.

Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition
means that the Permitting Authority’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this written
notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit. Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final
decision of the Permitting Authority on the application have the right to petition to become a party to the
proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set forth above.

Mediation: Mediation is not available in this proceeding.
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

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this written notice of Intent to Issue Air
Permit package (including the Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit, the Technical Evaluation and
Preliminary Determination and the draft permit with Appendices) was sent by electronic mail, or a link to these
documents made available electronically on a publicly accessible server, with received receipt requested before
the close of business on the date indicated below to the following persons.

Mr. Chris Horner, Plant Manager, Argos: chorner@argos-us.com

Mr. Henry Gotsch, Environmental Manager, Argos: ogotsch@argos-us.com
Dr. Max Lee, Ph.D. P.E., Koogler: mlee@kooglerassociates.com

Mr. Richard Rachal, Administrator, NED: richard.rachal@dep.state.fl.us
Ms. Heather Ceron, US EPA Region 4: ceron.heather@epa.gov

Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us

Clerk Stamp

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date,
pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the
designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged.

Lynn Scearce
Q"%m ” 2014.09.23 15:09:09

-04'00'
Argos Cement, LLC Air Permit No. 0010087-052-AC (PSD-FL 228E and PSD-FL-350C)
Newberry Cement Plant Minor Air Construction Permit
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PUBLIC NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT


Florida Department of Environmental Protection


Division of Air Resource Management, Office of Permitting and Compliance


Draft Air Permit No. 0010087-052-AC (PSD-FL 228E and PSD-FL-350C)


Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant


Alachua County, Florida


Applicant:  The applicant for this project is Argos Cement, LLC.  The applicant’s authorized representative and mailing address is:  Chris Horner, Plant Manager, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, 4000 Northwest County Road (CR) 235, Newberry, Florida  32669.


Facility Location:  Argos Cement, LLC operates the existing Argos Newberry Cement Plant, which is located in Alachua County at 4000 Northwest CR 235 in Newberry, Florida.


Project:  The Argos Newberry Cement Plant is a Portlant cement plant and associated quarry, and raw material and cement handling operations.  The plant combines raw materials and utilizes preheater/precalciner kilns with in-line raw mill to produce clinker.  The clinker is milled and combined with gypsum to produce Portland cement.  The facility consists of the following major activities:  raw material handling and storage; raw mill systems; kiln systems clinker handling; finish grinding operations; cement handling, loading, and bagging operations; and coal handling and grinding operations.


[bookmark: _GoBack]Clinker Handling Line 1 (EU 004) includes the clinker cooler discharge and breaker conveyor, clinker silos and a clinker cooler.  Clinker Handling Line 2 (EU 011) includes the clinker cooler discharge, two silos, clinker transport and a clinker cooler.  To control emission of particulate matter, the silos are equipped with baghouses and the clinker coolers are currently equipped with electrostatic precipitators.  Argos Newberry Cement Plant is requesting to replace the existing electrostatic precipitators with fabric filter, pulse-jet baghouses.  Clinker Handling Lines 1 and 2 clinker coolers remain subject to all existing emission standards.  The replacement of the existing electrostatic precipitators with baghouses will not increase the annual emissions of particulate matter.


Permitting Authority:  Applications for air construction permits are subject to review in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-210 and 62-212 of the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  The proposed project is not exempt from air permitting requirements and an air permit is required to perform the proposed work.  The Permitting Authority responsible for making a permit determination for this project is the Office of Permitting and Compliance in the Department of Environmental Protection’s Division of Air Resource Management.  The Permitting Authority’s physical address is:  2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida.  The Permitting Authority’s mailing address is:  2600 Blair Stone Road, MS #5505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400.  The Permitting Authority’s phone number is 850-717-9000.


Project File:  A complete project file is available for public inspection during the normal business hours of 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday (except legal holidays), at the physical address indicated above for the Permitting Authority.  The complete project file includes the Draft Permit, the Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination, the application and information submitted by the applicant (exclusive of confidential records under Section 403.111, F.S.).  Interested persons may contact the Permitting Authority’s project engineer for additional information at the address and phone number listed above.  In addition, electronic copies of these documents are available on the following web site:  http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.


Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit:  The Permitting Authority gives notice of its intent to issue an air construction permit to the applicant for the project described above.  The applicant has provided reasonable assurance that operation of proposed equipment will not adversely impact air quality and that the project will comply with all appropriate provisions of Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62-297, F.A.C.  The Permitting Authority will issue a Final Permit in accordance with the conditions of the proposed Draft Permit unless a timely petition for an administrative hearing is filed under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. or unless public comment received in accordance with this notice results in a different decision or a significant change of terms or conditions.


Comments:  The Permitting Authority will accept written comments concerning the proposed Draft Permit for a period of 14 days from the date of publication of the Public Notice.  Written comments must be received by the Permitting Authority by close of business (5:00 p.m.) on or before the end of this 14-day period.  If written comments received result in a significant change to the Draft Permit, the Permitting Authority shall revise the Draft Permit and require, if applicable, another Public Notice.  All comments filed will be made available for public inspection.


Petitions:  A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed permitting decision may petition for an administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S.  Petitions filed by any persons other than those entitled to written notice under Section 120.60(3), F.S., must be filed within 14 days of publication of the Public Notice or receipt of a written notice, whichever occurs first.  Under Section 120.60(3), F.S., however, any person who asked the Permitting Authority for notice of agency action may file a petition within 14 days of receipt of that notice, regardless of the date of publication.  A petitioner shall mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated above, at the time of filing.  A petition for administrative hearing must contain the information set forth below and must be filed (received) with the Agency Clerk in the Office of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us, before the deadline.  The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it.  Any subsequent intervention (in a proceeding initiated by another party) will be only at the approval of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.


A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Permitting Authority’s action is based must contain the following information: (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification number, if known; (b) The name, address, any email address, telephone number and any facsimile number of the petitioner; the name, address any email address, telephone number, and any facsimile number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by the agency determination; (c) A statement of when and how each petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed decision; (d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact.  If there are none, the petition must so state; (e) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts the petitioner contends warrant reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action; (f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action including an explanation of how the alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and, (g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action the petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s proposed action.  A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which the Permitting Authority’s action is based shall state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set forth above, as required by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.


Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition means that the Permitting Authority’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit.  Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the Permitting Authority on the application have the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set forth above.


Mediation:  Mediation is not available in this proceeding. 





(Public Notice to be Published in the Newspaper)





From: Scearce, Lynn
To: chorner@argos-us.com

Cc: ogotsch@argos-us.com; Dr. Max Lee; Rachal, Richard; Ceron, Heather; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; McWade
Tammy; Read. David; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0010087-052-AC-PSD-FL 228E and PSD-FL-350C, Argos Cement, LLC., Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Final
Permit

Date: Friday, October 24, 2014 1:48:05 PM

Attachments: image001.png

0010087-052-AC - Final Permit_signed.pdf

Dear Mr. Horner:

Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
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
Permit Status: FINAL

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
EnvironmvenTAL ProTeECTION CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER LT. GOVERNOR
2600 BLAIRSTONE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR.
SECRETARY
PERMITTEE
Argos Cement, LLC Air Permit No. 0010087-052-AC
4000 Northwest County Road (CR) 235 PSD-FL 228E and PSD-FL-350C
Newberry, Florida 32669 Permit Expires: 06/01/2016

Authorized Representative: Minor Air Construction Permit

Chris Horner, Plant Manager Argos Newberry Cement Plant
ESP Conversion Project

PROJECT

This is the final air construction permit, which authorizes the replacement of the existing electrostatic
precipitators (ESP) with fabric filter, pulse-jet baghouses on the existing Clinker Handling Lines 1 and 2 clinker
coolers. The proposed work will be conducted at the existing Argos Newberry Cement Plant, which is a
Portland cement plant categorized under Standard Industrial Classification No. 3241. The existing facility is
located in Alachua County at 4000 Northwest CR 235 in Newberry, Florida. The UTM coordinates are Zone
17, 346.4 kilometers (km) East and 3,285.7 km North.

This final permit is organized into the following sections: Section 1 (General Information); Section 2
(Administrative Requirements); Section 3 (Emissions Unit Specific Conditions); and Section 4 (Appendices).
Because of the technical nature of the project, the permit contains numerous acronyms and abbreviations, which
are defined in Appendix A of Section 4 of this permit.

STATEMENT OF BASIS

This air pollution construction permit is issued under the provisions of: Chapter 403 of the Florida Statutes
(F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62-297 of the Florida Administrative Code
(F.A.C.). The permittee is authorized to conduct the proposed work in accordance with the conditions of this
permit. This project is subject to the general preconstruction review requirements in Rule 62-212.300, F.A.C.
and is not subject to the preconstruction review requirements for major stationary sources in Rule 62-212.400,
F.A.C. for the Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) of Air Quality.

Upon issuance of this final permit, any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section
120.68 of the Florida Statutes by filing a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate
Procedure with the clerk of the Department of Environmental Protection in the Office of General Counsel (Mail
Station #35, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000) and by filing a copy of the
notice of appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal. The
notice must be filed within 30 days after this order is filed with the clerk of the Department.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida

David L. Read, P.E.
54 1t 2014.10.24
13:09:35 -04'00
for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator

Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

www.dep.state.fl.us







FINAL PERMIT

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Air Permit package was sent by
electronic mail, or a link to these documents made available electronically on a publicly accessible server, with
received receipt requested before the close of business on the date indicated below to the following persons.

Mr. Chris Horner, Plant Manager, Argos: chorner@argos-us.com
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SECTION 1. GENERAL INFORMATION

FACILITY DESCRIPTION

Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, is a Portland cement plant and associated quarry, and raw
material and cement handling operations. The plant combines raw materials and utilizes preheater/precalciner
kilns with in-line raw mill to produce clinker. The clinker is milled and combined with gypsum to produce
Portland cement. The facility consists of the following major activities: raw material handling and storage; raw
mill systems; kiln systems clinker handling; finish grinding operations; cement handling, loading, and bagging
operations; and coal handling and grinding operations.

Clinker Handling Line 1 (EU 004) includes the clinker cooler discharge and breaker conveyor, two clinker silos
and clinker cooler. Clinker Handling Line 2 (EU 011) includes the clinker cooler discharge, two silos, clinker
transport and clinker cooler. To control emission of particulate matter (PM), the silos are equipped with
baghouses and the clinker coolers are equipped with an ESP.

PROPOSED PROJECT

The applicant is requesting to remove the existing ESP’s on Clinker Handling Lines 1 and 2 clinker coolers and
install fabric filter baghouses to control emissions of PM. The new baghouses will further reduce emissions of
PM on the clinker coolers to meet the upcoming NESHAP Subpart LLL of 40 CFR 63 emission limits for PM.

This project will modify the following emissions units.

EU No. | Emission Unit Description

004 | Clinker Handling Line 1

011 [Clinker Handling Line 2

FACILITY REGULATORY CLASSIFICATION

e The facility is a major source of hazardous air pollutants (HAP).

e The facility does not operate units subject to the acid rain provisions of the Clean Air Act.

e The facility is a Title V major source of air pollution in accordance with Chapter 62-213, F.A.C.

e The facility is a major stationary source in accordance with Rule 62-212.400, F.A.C. for the Prevention of
Significant Deterioration (PSD) of Air Quality.

e The facility does operate units subject to the New Source Performance Standards (NSPS) of 40 Code of
Federal Regulations (CFR) 60.

e The facility does operate units subject to the National Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants
(NESHAP) of 40 CFR 63.
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SECTION 2. ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

1. Permitting Authority: The permitting authority for this project is the Office of Permitting and
Compliance in the Division of Air Resource Management of the Department of Environmental Protection
(Department). The Office of Permitting and Compliance mailing address is 2600 Blairstone Road (MS
#5505), Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400.

2. Compliance Authority: All documents related to compliance activities such as reports, tests, and
notifications shall be submitted to the Northeast District Office at: 8800 Baymeadows Way West, Suite
100, Jacksonville, Florida 32256-7590. Phone: 904/256-1700, Fax: 904/256-1588.

3. Appendices: The following Appendices are attached as a part of this permit: Appendix A (Citation
Formats and Glossary of Common Terms); Appendix B (General Conditions); Appendix C (Common
Conditions); and Appendix D (Common Testing Requirements).

4. Applicable Regulations, Forms and Application Procedures: Unless otherwise specified in this permit,
the construction and operation of the subject emissions units shall be in accordance with the capacities
and specifications stated in the application. The facility is subject to all applicable provisions of: Chapter
403, F.S.; and Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-213, 62-296 and 62-297, F.A.C. Issuance of
this permit does not relieve the permittee from compliance with any applicable federal, state, or local
permitting or regulations.

5. New or Additional Conditions: For good cause shown and after notice and an administrative hearing, if
requested, the Department may require the permittee to conform to new or additional conditions. The
Department shall allow the permittee a reasonable time to conform to the new or additional conditions,
and on application of the permittee, the Department may grant additional time. [Rule 62-4.080, F.A.C.]

6. Modifications: The permittee shall notify the Compliance Authority upon commencement of
construction. No new emissions unit shall be constructed and no existing emissions unit shall be
modified without obtaining an air construction permit from the Department. Such permit shall be
obtained prior to beginning construction or modification. [Rules 62-210.300(1) and 62-212.300(1)(a),
F.A.C]

7. Construction and Expiration. The expiration date shown on the first page of this permit provides time to
complete the physical construction activities authorized by this permit, complete any necessary
compliance testing, and obtain an operation permit. Notwithstanding this expiration date, all specific
emissions limitations and operating requirements established by this permit shall remain in effect until the
facility or emissions unit is permanently shut down or modified by a subsequent air construction permit.
For good cause, the permittee may request that that a permit be extended. Pursuant to Rule 62-4.080(3),
F.A.C., such a request shall be submitted to the Permitting Authority in writing before the permit expires.
[Rules 62-4.070(4), 62-4.080 & 62-210.300(1), F.A.C.]

8. Source Obligation:

(a) At such time that a particular source or modification becomes a major stationary source or major
modification (as these terms were defined at the time the source obtained the enforceable limitation)
solely by virtue of a relaxation in any enforceable limitation which was established after August 7, 1980,
on the capacity of the source or modification otherwise to emit a pollutant, such as a restriction on hours
of operation, then the requirements of subsections 62-212.400(4) through (12), F.A.C., shall apply to the
source or modification as though construction had not yet commenced on the source or modification.

(b) At such time that a particular source or modification becomes a major stationary source or major
modification (as these terms were defined at the time the source obtained the enforceable limitation)
solely by exceeding its projected actual emissions, then the requirements of subsections 62-212.400(4)
through (12), F.A.C., shall apply to the source or modification as though construction had not yet
commenced on the source or modification.

[Rule 62-212.400(12), F.A.C.]
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SECTION 2. ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

9. Application for Title VV Permit: This permit authorizes construction of the permitted emissions units and
initial operation to determine compliance with Department rules. A Title V air operation permit is
required for regular operation of the permitted emissions unit. The permittee shall apply for a Title V air
operation permit at least 90 days prior to expiration of this permit, but no later than 180 days after
commencing operation. To apply for a Title V operation permit, the applicant shall submit the
appropriate application form, compliance test results, and such additional information as the Department
may by law require. The application shall be submitted to the appropriate Permitting Authority with
copies to the Compliance Authority. [Rules 62-4.030, 62-4.050, 62-4.220 and Chapter 62-213, F.A.C.]

SHUTDOWN OF EXISTING CONTROL EQUIPMENT

10. Shutdown of Existing Control Equipment: Upon startup, shakedown and commissioning of the clinker
cooler fabric filter, pulse-jet baghouses for Clinker Handling Lines 1 and 2 (EU 004 and EU 011) at the
Argos Newberry Cement Plant, the clinker cooler ESPs shall be permanently shut down. The exact
timing of the shutdown of these control devices shall be done in consultation with the Compliance
Authority. The Compliance Authority shall be notified 30 days prior to the startup of the baghouses. A
new construction permit shall be obtained, including a PSD applicability analysis, if the applicant wishes
authorization to restart any of the ESP’s shut down. [Application No. 0010087-052-AC; and, Rule 62-
212.400(12), F.A.C.]
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SECTION 3. EMISSIONS UNIT SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

A. Clinker Handling Line 1 (EU 004)

This section of the permit addresses the following emissions unit.

EU No. |Emission Unit Description

004 Clinker Handling Line 1

This emissions unit consists of:

EPO1: Clinker Cooler Discharge (L-01) and breaker conveyor

EP02: Clinker Silo North (L-06)

EPO3: Clinker Cooler (K13-01)

Emission of particulate matter are controlled by fabric filter baghouses.

{Permitting Note: This emissions unit is regulated under NESHAP Subparts A (General Provisions) and LLL
(Portland Cement Manufacturing Industry) of 40 CFR 63, adopted and incorporated by reference in Rule 62-

204.800(11)(b)48; NSPS Subparts A (General Provisions) and F (Portland Cement Plants) of 40 CFR 60,
adopted and incorporated by reference in Rule 62-204.800(8)(b)9, F.A.C.; and Rule 62-212.400, F.A.C., PSD.}

PREVIOUS APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS

1. Other Permits: The conditions of this permit supplement all previously issued air construction and operation
permits for clinker cooler (K13-01). Unless otherwise specified, these conditions are in addition to all other
applicable permit conditions and regulations. [Rule 62-4.070, F.A.C.]

EQUIPMENT

2. Fabric Filter Baghouse: The permittee is authorized to replace the existing ESP by installing a fabric filter,
pulse-jet type baghouse on Clinker Handling Line 1 clinker cooler (K13-01). The general design
specifications for the baghouse will consist of a 99% or more removal of PM emissions. The permittee shall
submit the final design specifications to the Compliance Authority within 30 days of final equipment
selection. [Design, Application No. 0010087-052-AC; and Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C.]

PERMIT BEING MODIFIED
3. The following revisions replaces Table 1 in Appendix GC in Permit Nos. 0010087-006-AC (PSD-FL-228C).
Table I — Allowable Opacity Limitations

Stack No. Description Grain Loading Opacity (%)

Emission Unit 1: Raw Material
Process Rate = 1,360,000 TPY Dry Feed

Fugitive Material Processing - 10
Fugitive Handling and Storage - 10
Fugitive Crusher - 15

Emission Unit 2: Raw Mill System
Process Rate = 255 TPH Recycle Dust plus Raw Meal (peak)

E-28 Recycle dust + raw meal to homogenization silo 0.01 gr/dscf 5
G-07 Recycle dust + raw meal to homogenization silo 0.01 gr/dscf 5
H-08 Raw meal + recycle dust to preheater 0.01 gr/dscf 5

Emission Unit 3: Kiln System
Process Rate = 364 MMBtu/hr heat input

E-21 Kiln Operations (ESP) - 10

E-21 In-Process fuel: coal --- 10

E-21 In-Process fuel: tires - 10

Tires (30% of total heat input) - -
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SECTION 3. EMISSIONS UNIT SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

A. Clinker Handling Line 1 (EU 004)

Stack No. Description Grain Loading Opacity (%)
Emission Unit 4: Clinker Handling
Process Rate = 115 TPH Clinker (peak)
L-03 Clinker cooler discharge and breaker 0.01 gr/dscf 5
L-06 Clinker into clinker silos 0.01 gr/dscf 5
K-15 Clinker Cooler (ESPBaghouse) --- 10
Emission Unit 5: Finish Grinding Operations
Process Rate = 136 TPH Clinker
M-08 Clinker to finish mill 0.01 gr/dscf 5
N-09 Finish mill air separator 0.01 gr/dscf 5
N-12 Finish mill 0.01 gr/dscf 5
N-19 Cement handling in finish mill 0.01 gr/dscf 5
Q-25 Cement storage silos 0.01 gr/dscf 5
Q-26 Cement storage silos 0.01 gr/dscf 5
Emission Unit 6: Cement Handling
Process Rate = 500 TPH Cement Unloading
Q-14 Cement silo loadout 0.01 gr/dscf 5
Q-17 Cement silo loadout 0.01 gr/dscf 5
Q-21 Cement silo loadout 0.01 gr/dscf 5
R-12 Cement bagging operation 0.01 gr/dscf 5
Emission Unit 7: Coal Handling and Grinding
Process Rate = 14 TPH Pulverized Coal
S-17 Coal Mill 0.01 gr/dscf 5
S-21 Pulverized coal storage bin 0.01 gr/dscf 5
Fugitive Coal Handling and Storage - 5/20
[Rule 62-212.400(BACT), F.A.C.; and Permit No. AC01-267311 (PSD-FL-228)]
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SECTION 3. EMISSIONS UNIT SPECIFIC CONDITIONS
B. Clinker Handling Line 2 (EU 011)

This section of the permit addresses the following emissions unit.

EU No. |Emission Unit Description

011 Clinker Handling Line 2

This emissions unit consists of:

2K15: Clinker Cooler

2L.03: Cooler Discharge

2L12: Clinker into Silo No. 3

2L.13: Clinker Transport (2L20, 2L08)

2L15: Clinker Transport (2L20, silo L07-02, 2L09)
2L16: Clinker Transport (2L01, 2L.20)

2L.18: Clinker to Silo No. 4

Emissions of particulate matter are controlled by fabric filter baghouses.

{Permitting Note: This emissions unit is regulated under NESHAP Subparts A (General Provisions) and LLL
(Portland Cement Manufacturing Industry) of 40 CFR 63, adopted and incorporated by reference in Rule 62-
204.800(11)(b)48; NSPS Subparts A (General Provisions) and F (Portland Cement Plants) of 40 CFR 60,
adopted and incorporated by reference in Rule 62-204.800(8)(b)9, F.A.C.; Rule 62-212.400, F.A.C., PSD; and
Rule 62-296.407, F.A.C. Portland Cement Plants.}

PREVIOUS APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS

1. Other Permits: The conditions of this permit supplement all previously issued air construction and operation
permits for Clinker Cooler (2K15). Unless otherwise specified, these conditions are in addition to all other
applicable permit conditions and regulations. [Rule 62-4.070, F.A.C.]

EQUIPMENT

2. Fabric Filter Baghouse: The permittee is authorized to replace the existing ESP by installing a fabric filter,
pulse-jet type baghouse on Clinker Cooler (2K15). The general design specifications for the baghouse will
consist of a 99% or more removal of PM emissions. The permittee shall submit the final design specifications
to the Compliance Authority within 30 days of final equipment selection. [Design, Application No. 0010087-
052-AC; and Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C.]

PERMIT BEING MODIFIED

3. The following revisions replaces the following Specific Conditions in Permit No. 0010087-031-AC (PSD-
FL-350A).

Section 11, Specific Conditions 16 and 20

16. Emissions Unit 011: Emissions unit 011 shall have one emission point, the stack of the clinker cooler,
designated by the applicant as 2K15. Particulate matter emissions from this emissions unit shall be
controlled by an-electrostatic-precipiatora fabric filter baghouse. In addition, baghouses are used to
control emissions from the following emission points:

EMISSION POINT DESCRIPTION

2L03 Cooler Discharge

2L13 Clinker Transport (220, 2L08)

2L15 Clinker Transport (2L20, 2L01, 2L08, 2L09)

2L16 Clinker Transport (2L01, 2L.20)

2L18 Clinker into quadrated silo
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SECTION 3. EMISSIONS UNIT SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

B. Clinker Handling Line 2 (EU 011)

Emissions from emissions unit 011, the clinker cooler, shall not exceed the following limits for the
following pollutants:

POLLUTANT EMISSION LIMIT AV'§|_RAG'NG BAsis
IME
0.06 Ib/ton of dry preheater feed,;
PM- ESP(2K15) 01 Ib/ton)gfclinker 12.5 Ib/hour 3 hours? BACT
PM- Baghouse 0.01 gr/dscf 1.64 Ib/hour 3 hours?! BACT
PM total - 14.14 Ib/hour - -
PMi - ESP(2K15) | 00 'g/. o Igjtgayoﬂrgnﬁif: feed; 10.0 Ib/hour 3 hours * BACT
PMy, - Baghouse .007 gr/dscf 1.15 Ib/hr 3 hours?! BACT
PMio total E=5 11.15 Ib/hr E=5 E=5
VE 10% opacity --- 6 minutes ? BACT
1. The averaging times for PM and PMuo correspond to the required length of sampling for the initial and subsequent
emission tests.
2. The averaging time for visible emissions shall be a 6-minute block average computed from a minimum of one
measurement every 15 seconds. The 6 minute block averages shall start at the beginning of each hour.

[Note: These emission limits, along with annual production limits, effectively limit annual emissions to:
PM, 60.0 and PMo, 47.5 tons per year.]

[Rules 62-4.070(3), 62-210.700(5) and 62-212.400(BACT), F.A.C.; and Permit No. 0010087-013-AC
(PSD-FL-350)]

20. Continuous Emission Monitoring Systems: The owner or operator shall install, calibrate, maintain, and
operate a continuous emission monitoring (CEM) system in the in-line kiln/raw mill stack to measure and
record the emissions of NOx, SO,, CO and VOC from the in-line kiln/raw mill, in a manner sufficient to
demonstrate compliance with the emission limits of this permit. Compliance with the emission limit for
NOx shall be based on a 30-day calendar rolling average that shall be recomputed every 24 hours from
the individual hourly averages for the current hour and the preceding 23 hours. Compliance with the
emission limit for SO, shall be based on a rolling daily average that shall be recomputed every hour from
the individual hourly averages for the current hour and the preceding 23 hours. Each hourly average shall
be computed from a minimum of one measurement every minute. Compliance with the 3 hour emission
limit for CO and VOC shall be based on a 30 day block average that shall be computed from a minimum
of one measurement every minute. The CEM system shall express the results in units of pounds per ton
of clinker produced, and pounds per hour. [Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C., and 62-212.400(BACT), F.A.C,;
and Permit No. 0010087-013-AC (PSD-FL-350)]

Continuous opacity monitor (COM) systems shall be installed, operated, and maintained at the kiln/raw
mill baghouse stack and the outlet of the clinker cooler ESPbaghouse pursuant to 40 CFR 60.63. A
continuous emission monitor for emissions of total hydrocarbon is required pursuant to 40 CFR 63.1349
and 63.14350. A continuous monitor for the temperature at the inlet to the in-line kiln/raw mill baghouse
is required pursuant to 40 CFR 63.1349 and 63.14350.

[NESHAP Subpart LLL of 40 CFR 63; and Permit No. 0010087-013-AC (PSD-FL-350)]
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From: Dr. Max Lee

To: McWade, Tammy

Subject: 187-14-10 - Argos CCoolers ESP to baghouse
Date: Friday, September 05, 2014 1:49:16 PM

Hi Tammy,

Here are some additional details on the proposed baghouses.

To meet the upcoming emissions limit of 0.07 Ib/ton clinker, the pulse jet baghouse is being
designed to have an air to cloth ratio at or below 3.3 (ft3/min / ft2). The design flowrates on the
two cooler systems are expect to be similar and near 135,000 acfm. Therefore the cloth area will be
41,000 ft2 (assuming a typical bag having 30 ft2 of surface area, then about 1,400 bags would be
used throughout multi-compartments in the baghouse).

Given the emission limit of 0.07 Ib//ton clinker, the maximum design hourly production rates ( cooler
1 at 115 ton/hr, and cooler 2 at 125 ton/hr) then the effective emission rate will be 8.05 and 8.75
Ib/hr. Given the design flowrate is expected at a rate of 135,000 acfm, the effective PM
concentration at the will be 0.0070 gr/acf (0.011 gr/dscf at 345 deg F at 5% moisture)for cooler 1
and 0.0076 gr/acf (0.012 gr/dscf at 345 deg F at 5% moisture) for cooler 2.

The bags will be of special materials. A good example are the GE thermopleat bags or GORE™
membrane technology.

Please keep in mind and clarify the technical that all of these numbers are only in the preliminary
_stage and subject to change. However, the design is for the purpose of meeting the new emissions
limit with a margin of safety (we are shooting for 0.04 Ib/ton clinker). Once a vendor has been
selected more accurate information will be available.

Max
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From: Dr. Max Lee

To: McWade, Tammy

Cc: Otar Gotsch; William Voshell Jr. (WVoshell@argos-us.com); Christopher Horner (CHorner@argos-us.com)
Subject: 187-14-10 0010087-052-AC - Draft Permit -comments

Date: Friday, September 19, 2014 4:40:23 PM

Attachments: 0010087-052-AC - Draft Permit -comments.docx

Hi Tammy,

Attached are comments on the draft permit. | will send you comments on the TEPD next.

Thank you for the chance to review the draft permit.
Max
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SECTION 3.  EMISSIONS UNIT SPECIFIC CONDITIONS (DRAFT)


B.  Clinker Handling Line 2 (EU 011)


PERMITTEE


			Argos Cement, LLC


4000 Northwest County Road (CR) 235


Newberry, Florida  32669





Authorized Representative:


Chris Horner, Plant Manager


			Air Permit No. 0010087-052-AC


PSD-FL 228E and PSD-FL-350C


Permit Expires:  0106/01/2016	Comment by Max: Request to have the permit expire June 2016. The application to roll this construction permit into the TV permit must be submitted at least 90 days prior to expiration. By that date, Argos must have already gone through shakedown and testing of the new baghouses, and submitted compliance results to FDEP (see Condition 9).  At the date of 1/1/15, all of this will have to be completed by Oct 1, 2015.   


Minor Air Construction Permit


Argos Newberry Cement Plant


ESP Conversion Project








Project


This is the final air construction permit, which authorizes the replacement of the existing electrostatic precipitators (ESP) with fabric filter, pulse-jet baghouses on the existing Clinker Handling Lines 1 and 2 clinker coolers.  The proposed work will be conducted at the existing Argos Newberry Cement Plant, which is a Portland cement plant categorized under Standard Industrial Classification No. 3241.  The existing facility is located in Alachua County at 4000 Northwest CR 235 in Newberry, Florida.  The UTM coordinates are Zone 17, 346.4 kilometers (km) East and 3,285.7 km North.  


This final permit is organized into the following sections:  Section 1 (General Information); Section 2 (Administrative Requirements); Section 3 (Emissions Unit Specific Conditions); and Section 4 (Appendices).  Because of the technical nature of the project, the permit contains numerous acronyms and abbreviations, which are defined in Appendix A of Section 4 of this permit.  


STATEMENT OF BASIS


This air pollution construction permit is issued under the provisions of:  Chapter 403 of the Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62-297 of the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  The permittee is authorized to conduct the proposed work in accordance with the conditions of this permit.  This project is subject to the general preconstruction review requirements in Rule 62-212.300, F.A.C. and is not subject to the preconstruction review requirements for major stationary sources in Rule 62-212.400, F.A.C. for the Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) of Air Quality.


Upon issuance of this final permit, any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section 120.68 of the Florida Statutes by filing a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure with the clerk of the Department of Environmental Protection in the Office of General Counsel (Mail Station #35, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000) and by filing a copy of the notice of appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal.  The notice must be filed within 30 days after this order is filed with the clerk of the Department.


Executed in Tallahassee, Florida





(DRAFT)





for	Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator


Office of Permitting and Compliance


Division of Air Resource Management
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE


The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Air Permit package was sent by electronic mail, or a link to these documents made available electronically on a publicly accessible server, with received receipt requested before the close of business on the date indicated below to the following persons.


Mr. Chris Horner, Plant Manager, Argos:  chorner@argos-us.com


Mr. Henry Gotsch, Environmental Manager, Argos:  ogotsch@argos-us.com


Dr. Max Lee, Ph.D. P.E., Koogler:  mlee@kooglerassociates.com


Mr. Richard Rachal, Administrator, NED:  richard.rachal@dep.state.fl.us


Ms. Kathleen Lusky, EPA Region 4:  lusky.kathleen@epa.gov 


Ms. Heather Ceron, US EPA Region 4:  ceron.heather@epa.gov


Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC:  barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us


Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us


Clerk Stamp


FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.
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DRAFT PERMIT





Argos Cement, LLC	Air Permit No. 0010087-052-AC (PSD-FL 228E and PSD-FL-350C)


Newberry Cement Plant	Minor Air Construction Permit
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FACILITY DESCRIPTION


Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, is a Portland cement plant and associated quarry, and raw material and cement handling operations.  The plant combines raw materials and utilizes preheater/precalciner kilns with in-line raw mill to produce clinker.  The clinker is milled and combined with gypsum to produce Portland cement.  The facility consists of the following major activities:  raw material handling and storage; raw mill systems; kiln systems clinker handling; finish grinding operations; cement handling, loading, and bagging operations; and coal handling and grinding operations.


Clinker Handling Line 1 (EU 004) includes the clinker cooler discharge and breaker conveyor, two clinker silos and clinker cooler.  Clinker Handling Line 2 (EU 011) includes the clinker cooler discharge, two silos, clinker transport and clinker cooler.  To control emission of particulate matter (PM), the silos are equipped with baghouses and the clinker coolers are equipped with an ESP.


PROPOSED PROJECT


The applicant is requesting to remove the existing ESP’s on Clinker Handling Lines 1 and 2 clinker coolers and install fabric filter baghouses to control emissions of PM.  The new baghouses will further reduce emissions of PM on the clinker coolers to meet the upcoming NESHAP Subpart LLL of 40 CFR 63 emission limits for PM.


This project will modify the following emissions units.


			EU No.


			Emission Unit Description





			004


			Clinker Handling Line 1





			011


			Clinker Handling Line 2








Facility Regulatory Classification


· The facility is a major source of hazardous air pollutants (HAP).


· The facility does not operate units subject to the acid rain provisions of the Clean Air Act.


· The facility is a Title V major source of air pollution in accordance with Chapter 62-213, F.A.C.


· The facility is a major stationary source in accordance with Rule 62-212.400, F.A.C. for the Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) of Air Quality.


· The facility does operate units subject to the New Source Performance Standards (NSPS) of 40 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 60.


· The facility does operate units subject to the National Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) of 40 CFR 63.











SECTION 1.  GENERAL INFORMATION (DRAFT)





1. Permitting Authority:  The permitting authority for this project is the Office of Permitting and Compliance in the Division of Air Resource Management of the Department of Environmental Protection (Department).  The Office of Permitting and Compliance mailing address is 2600 Blairstone Road (MS #5505), Tallahassee, Florida  32399-2400.  


2. Compliance Authority:  All documents related to compliance activities such as reports, tests, and notifications shall be submitted to the Northeast District Office at:  8800 Baymeadows Way West, Suite 100, Jacksonville, Florida  32256-7590.  Phone:  904/256-1700, Fax:  904/256-1588.


3. Appendices:  The following Appendices are attached as a part of this permit:  Appendix A (Citation Formats and Glossary of Common Terms); Appendix B (General Conditions); Appendix C (Common Conditions); and Appendix D (Common Testing Requirements).  


4. Applicable Regulations, Forms and Application Procedures:  Unless otherwise specified in this permit, the construction and operation of the subject emissions units shall be in accordance with the capacities and specifications stated in the application.  The facility is subject to all applicable provisions of: Chapter 403, F.S.; and Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-213, 62-296 and 62-297, F.A.C.  Issuance of this permit does not relieve the permittee from compliance with any applicable federal, state, or local permitting or regulations.


5. New or Additional Conditions:  For good cause shown and after notice and an administrative hearing, if requested, the Department may require the permittee to conform to new or additional conditions.  The Department shall allow the permittee a reasonable time to conform to the new or additional conditions, and on application of the permittee, the Department may grant additional time.  [Rule 62-4.080, F.A.C.]


6. Modifications:  The permittee shall notify the Compliance Authority upon commencement of construction.  No new emissions unit shall be constructed and no existing emissions unit shall be modified without obtaining an air construction permit from the Department.  Such permit shall be obtained prior to beginning construction or modification.  [Rules 62-210.300(1) and 62-212.300(1)(a), F.A.C.]


7. Construction and Expiration.  The expiration date shown on the first page of this permit provides time to complete the physical construction activities authorized by this permit, complete any necessary compliance testing, and obtain an operation permit.  Notwithstanding this expiration date, all specific emissions limitations and operating requirements established by this permit shall remain in effect until the facility or emissions unit is permanently shut down or modified by a subsequent construction permit.  For good cause, the permittee may request that that a permit be extended.  Pursuant to Rule 62-4.080(3), F.A.C., such a request shall be submitted to the Permitting Authority in writing before the permit expires.  [Rules 62-4.070(4), 62-4.080 & 62-210.300(1), F.A.C.]


8. Source Obligation:


(a)	At such time that a particular source or modification becomes a major stationary source or major modification (as these terms were defined at the time the source obtained the enforceable limitation) solely by virtue of a relaxation in any enforceable limitation which was established after August 7, 1980, on the capacity of the source or modification otherwise to emit a pollutant, such as a restriction on hours of operation, then the requirements of subsections 62-212.400(4) through (12), F.A.C., shall apply to the source or modification as though construction had not yet commenced on the source or modification.


(b)	At such time that a particular source or modification becomes a major stationary source or major modification (as these terms were defined at the time the source obtained the enforceable limitation) solely by exceeding its projected actual emissions, then the requirements of subsections 62-212.400(4) through (12), F.A.C., shall apply to the source or modification as though construction had not yet commenced on the source or modification.


[Rule 62-212.400(12), F.A.C.]


9. Application for Title V Permit:  This permit authorizes construction of the permitted emissions units and initial operation to determine compliance with Department rules.  A Title V air operation permit is required for regular operation of the permitted emissions unit.  The permittee shall apply for a Title V air operation permit at least 90 days prior to expiration of this permit, but no later than 180 days after commencing operation.  To apply for a Title V operation permit, the applicant shall submit the appropriate application form, compliance test results, and such additional information as the Department may by law require.  The application shall be submitted to the appropriate Permitting Authority with copies to the Compliance Authority.  [Rules 62-4.030, 62-4.050, 62-4.220 and Chapter 62-213, F.A.C.]


SHUTDOWN OF EXISTING CONTROL EQUIPMENT


10. Shutdown of Existing Control Equipment:  Upon startup, shakedown and commissioning of the Clinker Handling Lines 1 and 2 (EU 004 and EU 011) clinker cooler fabric filter, pulse-jet baghouses at the Argos Newberry Cement Plant, clinker cooler ESP’s shall be permanently shut down.  The exact timing of the shutdown of these control devices shall be done in consultation with the Compliance Authority.  The Compliance Authority shall be notified 30 days prior to the startup of the baghouses.  A new construction permit shall be obtained, including a PSD applicability analysis, if the applicant wishes authorization to restart any of the ESP’s shut down.  [Application No. 0010087-052-AC; and, Rule 62-212.400(12), F.A.C.]





(1) 


(1) 


SECTION 2.  ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS (DRAFT)





This section of the permit addresses the following emissions unit.


			EU No.


			Emission Unit Description





			004


			Clinker Handling Line 1








This emissions unit consists of:


EP01:  Clinker Cooler Discharge (L-01) and breaker conveyor


EP021:  Clinker Silo North (L-06)	Comment by Max: Requested to clearly show what is being changed in the current conditions.


EP03:  Clinker Cooler (ESP)(K13-01)


These silos are controlled by fabric filters and the Clinker Cooler by an electrostatic precipitator


Emission of particulate matter are controlled by fabric filter baghouses.


{Permitting Note:  This emissions unit is regulated under NESHAP Subparts A (General Provisions) and LLL (Portland Cement Manufacturing Industry) of 40 CFR 63, adopted and incorporated by reference in Rule 62-204.800(11)(b)48; NSPS Subparts A (General Provisions) and F (Portland Cement Plants) of 40 CFR 60, adopted and incorporated by reference in Rule 62-204.800(8)(b)9, F.A.C.; and Rule 62-212.400, F.A.C., PSD.}


Previous Applicable Requirements


1. Other Permits:  The conditions of this permit supplement all previously issued air construction and operation permits for clinker cooler (K13-01).  Unless otherwise specified, these conditions are in addition to all other applicable permit conditions and regulations.  [Rule 62-4.070, F.A.C.]


Equipment


2. Fabric Filter Baghouse:  The permittee is authorized to install a fabric filter, pulse-jet type baghouse on Clinker Handling Line 1 clinker cooler (K13-01).  The general design specifications for the baghouse will consist of a 99% or more removal of PM emissions with manufacturer certification of this removal efficiency kept on site and available for inspection.  The permittee shall submit the final design specifications to the Compliance Authority within 30 days of final equipment selection.  [Design, Application No. 0010087-052-AC; and Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C.]	Comment by Max: This should not be necessary given that the permittee must meet the NESHAP.


PERMIT BEING MODIFIED


3. The following revisions replaces Table 1 in Appendix GC in Permit Nos. 0010087-006-AC (PSD-FL-228C).


Table I – Allowable Opacity Limitations


			Stack No.


			Description


			Grain Loading


			Opacity (%)





			Emission Unit 1:  Raw Material


Process Rate = 1,360,000 TPY Dry Feed





			Fugitive


			Material Processing


			---


			10





			Fugitive


			Handling and Storage


			---


			10





			Fugitive


			Crusher


			---


			15





			Emission Unit 2:  Raw Mill System


Process Rate = 255 TPH Recycle Dust plus Raw Meal (peak)





			E-28


			Recycle dust + raw meal to homogenization silo


			0.01 gr/dscf


			5





			G-07


			Recycle dust + raw meal to homogenization silo


			0.01 gr/dscf


			5





			H-08


			Raw meal + recycle dust to preheater


			0.01 gr/dscf


			5





			Emission Unit 3:  Kiln System


Process Rate = 364 MMBtu/hr heat input





			E-21


			Kiln Operations (ESP)


			---


			10





			E-21


			In-Process fuel:  coal


			---


			10





			E-21


			In-Process fuel:  tires


			---


			10





			


			Tires (30% of total heat input)


			---


			---





			Emission Unit 4:  Clinker Handling


Process Rate = 115 TPH Clinker (peak)





			L-03


			Clinker cooler discharge and breaker


			0.01 gr/dscf


			5





			L-06


			Clinker into clinker silos


			0.01 gr/dscf


			5





			K-15


			Clinker Cooler (ESPBaghouse)


			---


			10





			Emission Unit 5: Finish Grinding Operations


Process Rate = 136 TPH Clinker





			M-08


			Clinker to finish mill


			0.01 gr/dscf


			5





			N-09


			Finish mill air separator


			0.01 gr/dscf


			5





			N-12


			Finish mill


			0.01 gr/dscf


			5





			N-19


			Cement handling in finish mill


			0.01 gr/dscf


			5





			Q-25


			Cement storage silos


			0.01 gr/dscf


			5





			Q-26


			Cement storage silos


			0.01 gr/dscf


			5





			Emission Unit 6: Cement Handling


Process Rate = 500 TPH Cement Unloading





			Q-14


			Cement silo loadout


			0.01 gr/dscf


			5





			Q-17


			Cement silo loadout


			0.01 gr/dscf


			5





			Q-21


			Cement silo loadout


			0.01 gr/dscf


			5





			R-12


			Cement bagging operation


			0.01 gr/dscf


			5





			Emission Unit 7: Coal Handling and Grinding


Process Rate = 14 TPH Pulverized Coal





			S-17


			Coal Mill


			0.01 gr/dscf


			5





			S-21


			Pulverized coal storage bin


			0.01 gr/dscf


			5





			Fugitive


			Coal Handling and Storage


			---


			5/20








[Rule 62-212.400(BACT), F.A.C.; and Permit No. AC01-267311 (PSD-FL-228)]


TESTING REQUIREMENTS


4. Annual Compliance Tests:  During each federal fiscal year (October 1st to September 30th), COMS data for opacity from the clinker cooler stack (K-15) shall be reported for each run of the required tests for PM.  The Department may require the permittee to repeat some or all of the initial stack tests after major replacement or major repair of any air pollution control or process equipment.  [Rule 62-297.310(7)(a)4, F.A.C.]	Comment by Max: Argos is already required to conduct simultaneous VE (method 9) testing when conducting Method 5 testing. 

If FDEP wants COMS data for comparison to PM data, Argos requests to separately address the requirements of COMS vs CPMS and PM Method 5 data. Note that PM vs COMs information can be readily obtained from prior testing at all cement plants to evaluate COMs versus Method 5. 

Also, this rule citation does not appear to meet the requested requirement.
--4. During each federal fiscal year (October 1 – September 30), unless otherwise specified by rule, order, or permit, 
the owner or operator of each emissions unit shall have a formal compliance test conducted for:
a. Visible emissions, if there is an applicable standard;


(1) 


(1) 


SECTION 3.  EMISSIONS UNIT SPECIFIC CONDITIONS (DRAFT)


A.  Clinker Handling Line 1 (EU 004)





This section of the permit addresses the following emissions unit.


			EU No.


			Emission Unit Description





			011


			Clinker Handling Line 2








This emissions unit consists of:


2K15:  Clinker Cooler


2L03:  Cooler Discharge


2L12:  Clinker into Silo No. 3


2L13:  Clinker Transport (2L20, 2L08)


2L15:  Clinker Transport (2L20, silo L07-02, 2L09)


2L16:  Clinker Transport (2L01, 2L20)


2L18:  Clinker to Silo No. 4


Emissions of particulate matter are controlled by fabric filter baghouses.


{Permitting Note:  This emissions unit is regulated under NESHAP Subparts A (General Provisions) and LLL (Portland Cement Manufacturing Industry) of 40 CFR 63, adopted and incorporated by reference in Rule 62-204.800(11)(b)48; NSPS Subparts A (General Provisions) and F (Portland Cement Plants) of 40 CFR 60, adopted and incorporated by reference in Rule 62-204.800(8)(b)9, F.A.C.; Rule 62-212.400, F.A.C., PSD; and Rule 62-296.407, F.A.C. Portland Cement Plants.}


Previous Applicable Requirements


1. Other Permits:  The conditions of this permit supplement all previously issued air construction and operation permits for Clinker Cooler (2K15).  Unless otherwise specified, these conditions are in addition to all other applicable permit conditions and regulations.  [Rule 62-4.070, F.A.C.]


Equipment


2. Fabric Filter Baghouse:  The permittee is authorized to install a fabric filter, pulse-jet type baghouse on Clinker Cooler (2K15).  The general design specifications for the baghouse will consist of a 99% or more removal of PM emissions with manufacturer certification of this removal efficiency kept on site and available for inspection.  The permittee shall submit the final design specifications to the Compliance Authority within 30 days of final equipment selection.  [Design, Application No. 0010087-052-AC; and Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C.]


PERMIT BEING MODIFIED


3. The following revisions replaces the following Specific Conditions in Permit No. 0010087-031-AC (PSD-FL-350A).


Section III, Specific Conditions 16 and 20


16. Emissions Unit 011:  Emissions unit 011 shall have one emission point, the stack of the clinker cooler, designated by the applicant as 2K15.  Particulate matter emissions from this emissions unit shall be controlled by an electrostatic precipitatora fabric filter baghouse.  In addition, baghouses are used to control emissions from the following emission points: 


			EMISSION POINT


			DESCRIPTION





			2L03


			Cooler Discharge





			2L13


			Clinker Transport (2L20, 2L08)





			2L15


			Clinker Transport (2L20, 2L01, 2L08, 2L09)





			2L16


			Clinker Transport (2L01, 2L20)





			2L18


			Clinker into quadrated silo








Emissions from emissions unit 011, the clinker cooler, shall not exceed the following limits for the following pollutants:


			POLLUTANT


			EMISSION LIMIT


			AVERAGING TIME


			BASIS





			PM- ESP(2K15)


			0.06 lb/ton of dry preheater feed; 


0.1 lb/ton of clinker


			12.5 lb/hour


			3 hours 1


			BACT





			PM- Baghouse


			0.01 gr/dscf


			1.64 lb/hour


			3 hours 1


			BACT





			PM total


			---


			14.14 lb/hour


			---


			---





			PM10 - ESP(2K15)


			0.05 lb/ton of dry preheater feed; 


0.08 lb/ton of clinker


			10.0 lb/hour


			3 hours 1


			BACT





			PM10 - Baghouse


			.007 gr/dscf


			1.15 lb/hr


			3 hours 1


			BACT





			PM10 total


			---


			11.15 lb/hr


			---


			---





			VE


			10% opacity


			---


			6 minutes 2


			BACT





			1. The averaging times for PM and PM10 correspond to the required length of sampling for the initial and subsequent emission tests.


2. The averaging time for visible emissions shall be a 6-minute block average computed from a minimum of one measurement every 15 seconds.  The 6 minute block averages shall start at the beginning of each hour.








[Note:  These emission limits, along with annual production limits, effectively limit annual emissions to:  PM, 60.0 and PM10, 47.5 tons per year.]


[Rules 62-4.070(3), 62-210.700(5) and 62-212.400(BACT), F.A.C.; and Permit No. 0010087-013-AC (PSD-FL-350)]


20. Continuous Emission Monitoring Systems:  The owner or operator shall install, calibrate, maintain, and operate a continuous emission monitoring (CEM) system in the in-line kiln/raw mill stack to measure and record the emissions of NOx, SO2, CO and VOC from the in-line kiln/raw mill, in a manner sufficient to demonstrate compliance with the emission limits of this permit.  Compliance with the emission limit for NOx shall be based on a 30-day calendar rolling average that shall be recomputed every 24 hours from the individual hourly averages for the current hour and the preceding 23 hours.  Compliance with the emission limit for SO2 shall be based on a rolling daily average that shall be recomputed every hour from the individual hourly averages for the current hour and the preceding 23 hours.  Each hourly average shall be computed from a minimum of one measurement every minute.  Compliance with the 3 hour emission limit for CO and VOC shall be based on a 30 day block average that shall be computed from a minimum of one measurement every minute.  The CEM system shall express the results in units of pounds per ton of clinker produced, and pounds per hour.  [Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C., and 62-212.400(BACT), F.A.C.; and Permit No. 0010087-013-AC (PSD-FL-350)]


Continuous opacity monitor (COM) systems shall be installed, operated, and maintained at the kiln/raw mill baghouse stack and the outlet of the clinker cooler ESPbaghouse pursuant to 40 CFR 60.63.  A continuous emission monitor for emissions of total hydrocarbon is required pursuant to 40 CFR 63.1349 and 63.14350.  A continuous monitor for the temperature at the inlet to the in-line kiln/raw mill baghouse is required pursuant to 40 CFR 63.1349 and 63.14350.


[NESHAP Subpart LLL of 40 CFR 63; and Permit No. 0010087-013-AC (PSD-FL-350)]


4. Annual Compliance Tests:  During each federal fiscal year (October 1st to September 30th), COMS data for opacity from the clinker cooler stack (2K15) shall be reported for each run of the required tests for PM.  The Department may require the permittee to repeat some or all of the initial stack tests after major replacement or major repair of any air pollution control or process equipment.  [Rule 62-297.310(7)(a)4, F.A.C.]	Comment by Max: See Page 7 of 9. Same comment.
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From: Dr. Max Lee

To: McWade, Tammy

Cc: William Voshell Jr. (WVoshell@argos-us.com); Otar Gotsch; Christopher Horner (CHorner@argos-us.com)
Subject: 187-14-10 0010087-052-AC - TEPD -comments

Date: Friday, September 19, 2014 5:51:30 PM

Attachments: 187-14-10 0010087-052-AC - TEPD -comments.docx

Tammy,

Please see my suggestions/comments on the TEPD.

Best,
Max
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1. GENERAL PROJECT INFORMATION


1.1. Air Pollution Regulations


Projects at stationary sources with the potential to emit air pollution are subject to the applicable environmental laws specified in Section 403 of the Florida Statutes (F.S.).  The statutes authorize the Department of Environmental Protection (Department) to establish regulations regarding air quality as part of the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), which includes the following applicable chapters:  62-4 (Permits); 62-204 (Air Pollution Control – General Provisions); 62-210 (Stationary Sources – General Requirements); 62-212 (Stationary Sources – Preconstruction Review); 62-213 (Operation Permits for Major Sources of Air Pollution); 62-296 (Stationary Sources - Emission Standards); and 62-297 (Stationary Sources – Emissions Monitoring).  Specifically, air construction permits are required pursuant to Chapters 62-4, 62-210 and 62-212, F.A.C.


In addition, the U. S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) establishes air quality regulations in Title 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR).  Part 60 specifies New Source Performance Standards (NSPS) for numerous industrial categories.  Part 61 specifies National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) based on specific pollutants.  Part 63 specifies NESHAP based on the Maximum Achievable Control Technology (MACT) for numerous industrial categories.  The Department adopts these federal regulations in Rule 62-204.800, F.A.C.


1.2. Glossary of Common Terms


Because of the technical nature of the project, the permit contains numerous acronyms and abbreviations, which are defined in Appendix A of this permit.


1.3. Facility Description and Location


Argos Cement, LLC, Newberry Cement Plant, is a Portland cement plant and associated quarry, and raw material and cement handling operations.  The plant combines raw materials and utilizes preheater/precalciner kilns with in-line raw mill to produce clinker.  The clinker is milled and combined with gypsum to produce Portland cement.  The facility consists of the following major activities:  raw material handling and storage; raw mill systems; kiln systems clinker handling; finish grinding operations; cement handling, loading, and bagging operations; and coal handling and grinding operations.


Clinker Handling Line 1 (EU 004) includes the clinker cooler discharge and breaker conveyor, clinker silos and clinker cooler.  Clinker Handling Line 2 (EU 011) includes the clinker cooler discharge, two silos, clinker transport and clinker cooler.  To control emission of particulate matter (PM), the silos are equipped with baghouses and the clinker coolers are equipped with an electrostatic precipitators (ESP).


[image: ]	[image: ]


[bookmark: _Ref360092402][bookmark: _Ref360092446]Figure 1.  Location of Argos Newberry Cement Plant.	Figure 2.  Argos Newberry Cement Plant.


Argos Newberry Cement Plant is an existing Portland cement plant, which is categorized under Standard Industrial Classification Code No. 3241.  The existing Argos Newberry Cement Plant is located in Alachua County at 4000 Northwest County Road 235 in Newberry, Florida.  The UTM coordinates of the existing facility are Zone 17, 346.4 kilometers (km) East, and 3,285.7 km North.  This site is in an area that is in attainment (or designated as unclassifiable) for all air pollutants subject to Ambient Air Quality Standards (AAQS).


1.4. Facility Regulatory Categories


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


· The facility does operate units subject to the New Source Performance Standards (NSPS) Subparts A (General Provisions) and F (Portland Cement Plants) of 40 Code of Federal (CFR) 60.


· The facility does operate units subject to the National Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) Subparts A (General Provisions) and LLL (Portland Cement Manufacturing Industry) of 40 CFR 63.


1.5. Processing Schedule


08/21/2014	Received the application for a minor source air pollution construction permit, application complete.


1.6. Project Description


The applicant is requesting to remove the existing ESP’s on Clinker Handling Lines 1 and 2 clinker coolers and install fabric filter baghouses to control emissions of PM.  The existing ESP’s on the clinker coolers were installed in approximately 1999 and 2008, respectively.  The applicant is proposing to install a fabric filter, pulse-jet baghouse design on each clinker cooler with a design efficiency of 99 and 99.9%or greater control of PM.  The new baghouses are needed to further reduce emissions of PM on the clinker coolers to meet the upcoming NESHAP Subpart LLL of 40 CFR 63 emission limits for PM.


This project will modify the following emissions units.


			EU No.


			Emission Unit Description





			004


			Clinker Handling Line 1





			011


			Clinker Handling Line 2








2. PSD APPLICABILITY


2.1. General PSD Applicability


The Department regulates major stationary sources in accordance with Florida’s PSD program pursuant to Rule 62-212.400, F.A.C.  PSD preconstruction review is required in areas that are currently in attainment with the state and federal ambient air quality standards (AAQS) or areas designated as “unclassifiable” for certain regulated pollutants.  Commonly addressed PSD pollutants for Portland cement plants such as the Argos Newberry Cement Plant include: carbon monoxide (CO), nitrogen oxide (NOX), PM, PM with a mean diameter of 10 microns or less (PM10), PM2.5, sulfur dioxide (SO2), volatile organic compounds (VOC), sulfuric acid mist (SAM), mercury (Hg), and hydrogen chloride (HCl).  


Additional PSD pollutants that are more common to certain other industries include: lead (Pb), hydrogen sulfide (H2S), total reduce sulfur (TRS) including H2S, reduced sulfur compounds (RSC) including H2S, municipal waste combustor (MWC) organics measured as total tetra- through octa-chlorinated dibenzo-p-dioxins and dibenzofurans (dioxin/furan), MWC metals measured as PM; and MWC acid gases measured as SO2, and municipal solid waste (MSW) landfill emissions as non-methane organic compounds (NMOC).  


As defined in Rule 62-210.200(Definitions), F.A.C., a stationary source is a “major stationary source” (major PSD source) if it emits or has the potential to emit (PTE):


· 250 tons per year (TPY) or more of any PSD pollutant; or 


· 100 TPY or more of any PSD pollutant and the facility belongs to one of the 28 listed PSD major facility categories.


The list given in the citation includes the category of “Portland cement plants”.  The given category applies to the facility before and after the proposed project.  The Argos Newberry Cement Plant is a major stationary source based on actual emissions of and potential to emit 100 TPY or more of several individual PSD pollutants.  


For major stationary sources such as the Argos Newberry Cement Plant, PSD applicability for modification projects is based on thresholds known as the significant emission rates (SER) as defined in Rule 62-210.200(Definitions), F.A.C.  Any “net emissions increase” as defined in Rule 62-210.200(Definitions), F.A.C. of a PSD pollutant from the project that equals or exceeds the respective SER is considered “significant”.  SER also means any emissions rate or any net emissions increase of a PSD pollutant associated with a major stationary source or major modification which would construct within 10 km of a Class I area and have an impact on such area equal to or greater than 1 microgram per cubic meter, 24-hour average.  


[bookmark: _Ref344887586]Although a facility may be “major” (i.e. emits or has the potential to emit 100 or 250 TPY as applicable) for only one PSD pollutant, a project must include Best Available Control Technology (BACT) controls for any PSD pollutant that exceeds the corresponding SER given in Table 1 below.


[bookmark: _Ref360093956]Table 1 – List of SER by PSD-Pollutant. a, c


			Pollutant


			SER (TPY)


			Pollutant


			SER (TPY)





			CO


			100


			NOX


			40





			PM/PM10/PM2.5


			25/15/10


			Ozone (VOC) b


			40





			PM2.5 (NOX)


			40


			PM2.5 (SO2)


			40





			Ozone (NOX) b


			40


			SAM


			7





			SO2


			40


			Pb


			0.6





			Hg


			0.1 


			GHG (CO2e)


			75,000 c





			a. Excluding fluoride and those pollutants defined for Pulp and Paper, MWC, MSW landfills.


b. Ozone (O3) is regulated by its precursors (VOC and NOX).  PSD for PM2.5 can be triggered by its precursors (NOX and SO2).


c. Federal SER of 75,000 TPY for GHG (as CO2e) for PSD sources and has not been incorporated into Department rules. 








According to 40 CFR 52.21, six greenhouse gases (GHG), are subject to regulation at new stationary sources that will emit or have the potential to emit 100,000 TPY (SER equal to 75,000 TPY) expressed as the carbon dioxide equivalent emissions (CO2e).  


2.2. PSD Applicability for Project


The project is located in Alachua County, which is in an area that is currently in attainment with (or designated as unclassifiable) the state and federal AAQS.  According to the application, the pollutants of concern (PM/PM10 emissions) will be reduced for this project.  Based on the available information, this project is not subject to any additional PSD preconstruction review.  


3. DEPARTMENT REVIEW


The applicant proposes to replace the existing ESP’s on Clinker Handling Lines 1 and 2 clinker coolers with fabric filter, pulse-jet baghouses to control emissions of PM.  The applicant contends that the PM emissions rate will be much lower givenmeet the new upcoming NESHAP Subpart LLL emission limit for PM.


3.1. Process Description


Portland cement is a fine powder, usually gray in color, and consist of a mixture of dicalcium silicate, tricalcium silicate, tricalcium aluminate, and tetracalcium aluminoferrate, and small amounts of magnesium oxide, sodium, potassium and sulfur, to which one or more forms of calcium sulfate have been added.  The transformation from raw materials to cement is done through chemical reactions and physical processes.  The processes used in the production of Portland cement consists of:  raw materials acquisition and handling, kiln feed preparation for pyroprocessing, and finished cement grinding.  


Raw materials, predominantly limestone, but also including sand, clay, iron ore, and coal ash, will be crushed and then blended and milled in the raw mill.  The resulting material will be conveyed to the pyroprocessing system in the top stage of the preheater.  The material exits the preheater/precalciner and enter the kiln at the elevated end (feed end).  The rotation of the kiln causes the solid materials to be slowly transported downward from the front end (discharge end).  Fuel will be supplied to the precalciner combustion chamber, optionally at the feed end of the kiln, and at the lower or discharge end of the kiln.  The hot, gaseous combustion products will move countercurrent to the material flow, thereby transferring heat to solids in the kiln and preheater/precalciner, and to the raw mill.


The clinker will enter the clinker cooler where it will be cooled by ambient air.  This cooling or quenching serves to “freeze” the clinker, halting the formation chemistry.  Hot air from the clinker cooler will be recovered and returned to the pyroprocessing system as combustion air and will also be supplied to the coal mill for drying the coal.  


[image: ]


Figure 3.  Portland Cement Process Description


The exhaust gases from the cooler is cleaned by either an ESP or baghouse operating under negative pressure from an ID fan.  The cleaned gases will be exhausted through a stack.  The applicant proposes to replace the existing ESP’s on clinker coolers with fabric filter, pulse-jet baghouses.


3.1.1. Fabric Filter, Pulse-Jet Baghouse Design


The fabric filter baghouse is designed to reduce emission of PM/PM10/PM2.5 and HAPs that are in particulate form, such as most metals (excluding Hg).  Typically, design efficiencies for pulse-jet cleaned type baghouses will range between 99 and 99.9%.  Fabric filters with pulse-jet cleaning are effective for many different type of applications including cement plants.


[image: ]Based on a nominal design flow rate of 135,000 actual cubic feet per minute (acfm) for the two cooler systems, the proposed baghouses will be designed to meet the following specifications (or equivalent to):


· Inlet of the collector will be designed to prevent the direct impingement of dust and large particles upon the collector bags.	Comment by Max: formatting fix needed


· Air-to-cloth ratio of 1.0 cubic meter per meter squared-minutes.


· Can velocity (100% of gas volume between the bags) will be less than 1.0 meter per second (m/s).


· Transversal velocity (gas in hopper) will be less than 5 m/s.


· Membrane or equivalent filter bags will be used in the baghouses.


· PM concentration of 0.007 grains per actual cubic feet (gr/acf) (0.011 grains per dry standard cubic feet (gr/dscf) at 345 degrees Fahrenheit (°F) and 5% moisture) for clinker cooler (Line 1).


· PM concentration of 0.0076 gr/acf (0.012 gr/dscf at 345°F and 5% moisture) for clinker cooler (Line 2).


Figure 4.  Fabric Filter, Pulse-Jet Baghouse


The cooled clinker will be stored in silos before being mixed with gypsum and limestone and ground in a ball mill in the finish milling operation to produce Portland cement.  The Portland cement will be stored in silos and loaded in bulk into tanker trailers or in bags which will be palletized.  The Portland cement will be hauled by trucks for distribution to customers.


3.1.2. Project Emissions


According to the application and the facility’s Title V air operation permit, the maximum design hourly production rates and the PM/PM10 emission factors used for the clinker coolers are established BACT limits.  Based on these emission standards, the potential emission for PM/PM10 equipped with either an ESP or a baghouse are the same.  Therefore, tthere the proposed project does not show an increase or decrease in PM emissions.  Table 2 summarizes the annual emissions from these emission units.


[bookmark: _Ref398292127]Table 2.  Annual Emissions Summary for the Clinker Coolers Equipped with Either an ESP or Baghouse.


			Emission Unit


			Pollutant


			Emission Factor


lb/ton of Clinker Produced


			Equivalent to





			


			


			


			lb/hour


			TPY





			Clinker Cooler - K13-01


(EU 004)


			PM


			0.14


& 0.08 lb/ton (dry preheater feed)


			15.4


			56





			


			PM10


			0.12


			13.2


			48





			Clinker Cooler - 2K15


(EU 011)


			PM


			0.1


& 0.06 lb/ton (dry preheater feed)


			12.5


			54.7





			


			PM10


			0.08


& 0.05 lb/ton (dry preheater feed)


			10.0


			43.8





			a. Pound per ton (lb/ton).


b. Based on the maximum design hourly production rates for Clinker Cooler Line 1 (115 tons/hour) and Line 2 (125 tons/hour).


c. Emission factors of 0.14 lb/ton of clinker produced for PM emissions and 0.12 lb/ton of clinker produced for PM10 emissions were based on established BACT limits for these emission units.








The Department recognizes that the primary control for the clinker coolers will be the new fabric filter baghouses.  According to EPA Air Pollution Control Technology Fact Sheets for dry ESP (wire-plate type) and fabric filter, pulse-jet cleaned type, baghouses, typically for new equipment, have design efficiencies between 99 and 99.9% for both control devices.  However, older existing equipment have a range of actual operating efficiencies of 90 to 99.9% for ESP’s and 95 to 99.9% for the baghouses.  Based on the control efficiencies of the new fabric filter baghouses vs. the existing ESP’s, the Department concurs that new baghouses will further reduce the emissions of PM/PM10 initially as well as in the future.


3.1.3. State Provisions


The existing clinker coolers are subject to Rules 62-296.407, F.A.C. (Portland Cement Plants) and 62-212.400, F.A.C. PSD BACT limits identified in Table 2 above.  In addition to these emission limits, each clinker cooler stack (K13-01 - Line 1 and 2K15 - Line 2) are subject to a 10% opacity BACT standard.  The clinker coolers have met the applicable requirements of these rules.  The draft permit will not change these emission standards, but will revise conditions by removing the ESP’s and adding the fabric filter baghouses.	Comment by Max: this rule repealed.


3.1.4. NESHAP Provisions


The existing clinker coolers are subject to the following NESHAP provisions:  Subparts A (General Provisions) and LLL (Portland Cement Manufacturing Industry) of 40 CFR 63.  The clinker coolers have met the applicable requirements of these subparts.  Future effective date of September 9, 2015, the clinker coolers will be subject to 0.07 lb/ton of clinker based on a 30-day operating average as determined by Methods 5 or 5i and a PM continuous parameter monitoring system (CPMS).  This new emission standard will reduce the potential emissions of PM to 28 TPY for Clinker Handling Line 1 clinker coolers (K13-01) and 38.3 TPY for Clinker Handling Line 2 clinker coolers (2K15).  The draft permit will not change any currently applicable requirements with regard to these regulations.


3.1.5. NSPS Provisions


The existing clinker coolers are subject to Subparts A (General Provisions) and F (Portland Cement Plants) of 40 CFR 60.  The clinker coolers have met the applicable requirements of these subparts.  The draft permit will not change any currently applicable requirements with regard to these regulations.


3.2. Departments Conclusion


The applicant requests an opacity limit of 10% to ensure proper operation of the fabric filter baghouses.  The design for the baghouse specifies an exhaust vent stack height of 197 feet with a diameter of 9 feet.  The applicant contends that a stack test to determine PM emissions would be a burden due to the expense, complexity of conducting such a test given the configuration and very low levels of emissions expected.  Based on information provided in the application, the Department believes the applicant has provided reasonable assurance that emissions PM will be reduced and the project will not trigger PSD review.


The Department’s draft permit:


1. Authorizes the replacement of the existing ESP with a new fabric filter, pulse-jet type baghouse.


2. Requires submittal of the final design specifications upon final equipment selection.


3. Revises previous permit conditions that established the BACT limits for PM/PM10 emissions and an opacity standard of 10% by removing the ESP’s and adding the fabric filter baghouses.  Clarified that the opacity limit shall be determined by a continuous opacity monitoring system (COMS) and that the COMS data shall be reported for each run of the required tests for PM.


4. PRELIMINARY DETERMINATION


The Department makes a preliminary determination that the proposed project will comply with all applicable state and federal air pollution regulations as conditioned by the draft permit.  This determination is based on a technical review of the complete application, reasonable assurances provided by the applicant, and the conditions specified in the draft permit.  No air quality modeling analysis is required because the project does not result in a significant increase in emissions.  Tammy McWade is the project engineer responsible for reviewing the application and drafting the permit.  Additional details of this analysis may be obtained by contacting the project engineer at the Department’s Office of Permitting and Compliance at Mail Station #5505, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida  32399-2400 at 850/717-9086 or by email tammy.mcwade@dep.state.fl.us.
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From: Dr. Max Lee

To: McWade, Tammy

Ce: William Voshell Jr. (WVost .com); Otar Gotsch

Subject: 187-14-10 FW: 0010087-052-AC-PSD-FL 228E and PSD-FL-350C, Argos Cement, LLC., Argos Cement, Draft Permit
Date: Thursday, September 25, 2014 10:26:59 AM

Attachments: image001.pna

image002.pna
0010087-052-AC - Written Notice_sianed.ndf
0010087-052-AC - Public Notice.docx

Hi Tammy,

Overall the permit looks great - thank you very much. | did want to point out a minor, but important, issue in the TEPD regarding the general concept of PSD on GHGs.

The TEPD table is stating SER is 0 tpy for GHG. Based on my understanding from Jeff and Paula, the SER should be 75,000 tpy, not 0. The reference should be to the EPA
guidance that came out after the supreme court decision, which DEP is following. Footnote C needs to reference EPA’s guidance indicating that the SER is effectively 75,000
since the supreme court kicked out the definition of “subject to regulation.”

Thanks,

Max

Although a facility may be “major” (i.e. emits or has the potential to emit 100 or 250 TPY as applicable) for only
one PSD pollutant, a project must include Best Available Control Technology (BACT) controls for any PSD
pollutant that exceeds the corresponding SER given in Table 1 below.

TABLE 1 - LIST OF SER BY PSD POLLUTANT. *¢

Pollutant SER (TPY) Pollutant SER (TPY)
co 100 NOx 40
PM/PM;0/PM; 5 25/15/10 Ozone (VOC) 2 40
PM, 5 (NOy) 40 PM, 5 (SOy) 40
Ozone (NOy) 2 40 SAM 7
SO, 40 Pb 0.6
Hg 0.1 GHGs 0°
a. Excluding fluonde and pollutants specific to the Pulp and Paper industry, MWCs, MSW landfills.
b.  Ozone (0s) is regulated by its precursors (VOC and NOy). PSD for PM, s can be triggered by its precursors (NOy and SO,).
c.  Pursvant to 40 CFR 52.21(b)(23)(11), pollutants with no SER listed at 40 CFR. 52 21(b)(23)(i) have a SER of zero tons/vear.

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 3:45 PM

To: chorner@argos-us.com

Cc: ogotsch@argos-us.com; Dr. Max Lee; Rachal, Richard; Ceron, Heather; 'lusky.kathleen@epa.gov'; McWade, Tammy; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0010087-052-AC-PSD-FL 228E and PSD-FL-350C, Argos Cement, LLC., Argos Cement, Draft Permit

Dear Mr. Horner:

Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply
back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify

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
http://ARM-PERMIT2K .dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf _permit_zip_files/0010087.052.AC.D_pdf.zip.

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of
Permitting and Compliance.

Sincerely,

sy

e of i Resierce Maragenant

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management - DEP



mailto:mlee@kooglerassociates.com

mailto:Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:WVoshell@argos-us.com

mailto:OGotsch@argos-us.com

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0010087.052.AC.D_pdf.zip









Although a facility may be “major” (i.e. emits or has the potential to emit 100 or 250 TPY as applicable) for only
one PSD pollutant. a project must include Best Available Control Technology (BACT) controls for any PSD

pollutant that exceeds the corresponding SER given in Table 1 below.

TABLE 1 - LIST OF SER BY PSD-POLLUTANT. *©

Pollutant SER (TPY) Pollutant SER (TPY)
co 100 NOx 40
PM/PM;¢/PM; 5 25/15/10 Ozone (VOC) * 40
PM, s (NOy) 10 PM, 5 (SO2) 40
Ozone (NOx) * 40 SAM 7
S0, 40 Pb 0.6
Hg 0.1 GHGs 0°¢

‘Excluding fluoride and pollutants specific to the Pulp and Paper industry, MWCs, MSW landfills.

a
b, Ozone (O5) is regulated by its precursors (VOC and NOy). PSD for PMa s can be friggered by its precursors (NOx and SO).
. Pursuant to 40 CFR 52.21(b)(23)(ii). pollutants with no SER listed at 40 CER 52.21(b)(23)(i) have a SER of zero tons/year.







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
Subject: FW: 187-13-08 Table 2 in Feb 12, 2013 NESHAP Subpart LLL
Date: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 5:40:00 PM

From: Nizich, Sharon [mailto:Nizich.Sharon@epa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 7:15 AM

To: Dr. Max Lee

Subject: RE: 187-13-08 Table 2 in Feb 12, 2013 NESHAP Subpart LLL

There is a Federal Register error in the publication, in that Table 2 was not included. We are issuing
technical corrections this year. For now, refer to pages 2 -3 of the linked guidance below, which
includes table 2:

http://www.epa.gov/ttn/atw/pcem/ruleguidancemay2013.pdf

Sharon Nizich

US EPA

Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
Sector Policies and Programs Division/SPPD
RTP NC 27711

(919) 541 2825

From: Dr. Max Lee [mailto:mlee@kooglerassociates.com]

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2014 6:27 PM

To: Nizich, Sharon

Subject: 187-13-08 Table 2 in Feb 12, 2013 NESHAP Subpart LLL

| cannot find the location of the Table 2 in the CFR. Please see reference below.

40 CFR 63.1343 (d)

(d) Emission limits in effect prior to September 9, 2010. Any source defined as an existing source in
863.1351, and that was subject to a PM, mercury, THC, D/F, or opacity emissions limit prior to
September 9, 2010, must continue to meet the limits shown in Table 2 to this section until September 9,
2015.

Please advise.

Thank you,

Max Lee, Ph.D., P.E.
President

www.kooglerassociates.com



mailto:mlee@kooglerassociates.com

mailto:Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us

http://www.epa.gov/ttn/atw/pcem/ruleguidancemay2013.pdf

http://www.kooglerassociates.com/



Koogler and Associates, Inc.

4014 NW 13t st.
Gainesville, FL 32609
Office 352 377-5822
Cell 352 318 4450

mlee@kooglerassociates.com
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From: Dr. Max Lee

To: McWade, Tammy

Subject: FW: 187-14-10 Argos Newberry Clinker cooler AC permitting information
Date: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 10:33:38 AM

Hi Tammy,

| got the following details that we can use to provide generic information on the new bag system for

the clinker coolers AC permit technical eval.
As | mentioned before, this information is preliminary and should not be used as part of air

construction permit conditions (i.e., not enforceable).

The bidders have been asked to offer glass bags with PTFE membrane for all filter conversions
because of the design temperatures the bags are to be designed to withstand.

PROCESS DUST COLLECTORS
General

The inlet of the collector shall be designed to prevent the direct impingement of dust and
large particles upon the collector bags.

The air-to-cloth ratio not exceed 1m3/m2min with all compartments operating, as well as
when one compartment is off-line (isolated) for any reason.

Can velocity (100% of gas volume between the bags) - <1 m/s

Transversal velocity (gas in hopper) - <5 m/s. For retrofits, if it is higher it should be discussed
and approved by Argos.

Dust Collector Fabric

For the clinker cooler dust collectors, the maximum design temperature of the filter fabric will
be 240°C, with continuous operating temperatures being 180°C.

The proposal will include full details of the bag material; weave features, temperature
limitations, permeability, construction features and guaranteed bag life.

Bags and Cages

Typical Filter cloth for bags and bag collars: (a) Application for temperature above 120°C:
Polyimide, Polyamide, Polyphenylene-sulfide, glass-fibre, Teflon/graphite coated or similar;
(b) Main filter (kiln or kiln/raw mill) shall be equipped with glass-fibre / PTFE-membrane bags
or Polyimide bags;

Length of bags less than 8.0 m.

Expected maximum number of bags per row, 16. Cleaning pressure for Glass-fibre / PTFE-
membrane bags (GfM bags) not to exceed 3 bar at header.

Bag cages shall be corrosion-resistant, and:

o No. of longitudinal wires: 20; 2.5 mm diameter

o Single preferred, but split type two piece locking cages acceptable

o Horizontal rings: placed each 150 mm; stock 2.5 mm, welded for bags of lengths up to
8.0M in length



mailto:mlee@kooglerassociates.com

mailto:Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us



o Cages designed for snap band bags






From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Ceron, Heather; "lusky.kathleen@epa.gov"

Cc: McWade, Tammy; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: FW: MODIFICATION APPLICATION NO. 0010087-052-AC, ARGOS NEWBERRY CEMENT PLANT
Date: Thursday, August 21, 2014 8:30:09 AM

New Application.
Thank you.

Lynn

From: EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 8:28 AM

To: mlee@kooglerassociates.com

Cc: chorner@argos-us.com; OGotsch@argos-us.com; Scearce, Lynn; EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD; EPOST_AIR_NED
(Shared Mailbox)

Subject: MODIFICATION APPLICATION NO. 0010087-052-AC, ARGOS NEWBERRY CEMENT PLANT

Dear Applicant:

Our office has received the air pollution permit application that you submitted for the project described below:

Facility Owner/Company Name: ARGOS CEMENT, LLC

Site Name: ARGOS NEWBERRY CEMENT PLANT

Project Name: AB314: REMOVAL OF ESPS

Project Description: Application is for the removal of the ESPs currently installed on clinker coolers 1 and 2 and
for the installation of baghouses. The reason for this conversion is in anticipation of compliance to the upcoming
NESHAP LLL PM limits for clinker coolers.

Application Project No: 0010087-052-AC

Application Received Date: 08/21/2014

Permit Application Processor: Tammy McWade

Permit Application Processor Phone: 850-717-9086

Permit Application Processor Email: tammy.mcwade@dep.state.fl.us

We will review the application in a timely manner and contact you soon if any additional information is needed in
order to process it. To avoid formal written requests for additional information, we encourage our permit
processors to contact you directly by e-mail or by phone to resolve any questions or provide missing information.
Our goal is to reduce the overall time required to process your application. We appreciate your efforts to help us
meet this goal by ensuring that your response to any of our questions is timely, thorough and complete. If no
additional information is required from you to process the application, we will be sending you a draft of the permit
for your review and comment.

If you did not include a full payment for this application's fees and would like to make an online payment for the
outstanding balance, please visit the DEP Business Portal - https://www.fldepportal.com - and complete the online
payment process for a submitted application. Please note that the following fee types may not be completed
through this process:

* Payments for annual fees

* Payments for non-Title V Air General Permits

* Payments processed by a local delegated program
* Partial payments for application balances

If you have any questions, or if you received this email in error, please contact the Permit Application Processor



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L
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listed above by phone or e-mail. You may also schedule a meeting or teleconference with the Permit Application
Processor at any time during the application review process.

Best Regards,

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management

2600 Blair Stone Road, MS. 5500

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Tel. 850-717-9000

Please do not reply to this auto-generated email.

ARMS FACILITY ROLE(S): APPLICATION CONTACT PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

ARMS FACILITY OFFICE IS:- NED; PA PERMITTING OFFICE IS:- TAL






From: Tampas, Patricia

To: McWade, Tammy

Subject: FW: Project No. 25.0007 Eyerly Avenue Water Main Replacement
Date: Thursday, August 21, 2014 7:24:07 AM

Attachments: 25-0007_073014_1_INV-DEP-DIV-AIR.pdf

Hi Tammy,

Any advice? The City Of Casselberry pipebursting projects were sent invoices, so | know this is
consistent. | just don’t really know how to answer his question.

Thank you,

Patty

From: David Garland [mailto:DGarland@cityofpsl.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 5:06 PM

To: Tampas, Patricia

Cc: Laney Southerly; Project File

Subject: Project No. 25.0007 Eyerly Avenue Water Main Replacement

Ms. Tampas,

| apologize for this late reply but | have been on an extended vacation. | was notified that an invoice
for $800.00 had been sent to the Port St. Lucie Utility Services Department (PSLUSD) in regards to a
Notice of Demolition or Asbestos Renovation DEP Form 62-257.900. The invoice is in the attached
PDF file. The Port St. Lucie Utility Systems Department is in the process of replacing an asbestos-
cement water main located on Eyerly Avenue between Airoso Boulevard and Macedo Boulevard in
Port St. Lucie. The existing 8-inch asbestos cement water main piping will be replaced with HDPE
piping by using the pipe bursting method and abandoned in place in the right-of-way along Eyerly
Avenue.

The backfilling and burial of crushed A/C pipe in place would cause these locations to be considered
active disposal sites and subject to section 61.154. If no additional asbestos waste is buried at that
location within a year, the site would become an inactive site subject to 61.151(e) and 61.154(h).
PSLUSD intends to comply with the requirements for an active disposal site and the subsequent
inactive site according to the sections referenced above. It is not clear what fee is required when
there is no transport of asbestos material and it is completely contained underground. Is the fee
applicable to buried asbestos cement pipe that is never removed from the ground? Please advise us
as to whether this fee could be deleted.

Thank you,

David Garland, P.E.

Civil Engineer

Utility Engineering Division

City of Port St. Lucie

121 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd., Bldg. B
Port St. Lucie, FL 34984
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Phone 772-807-4414






From: Scearce, Lynn

To: McWade, Tammy

Subject: RE: 0010087-052-AC, affidavit

Date: Thursday, October 02, 2014 1:13:00 PM

Attachments: 0010087-052-AC. affidavit09-26-14.pdf
image001.png

Here it is.

From: McWade, Tammy

Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 1:07 PM
To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: RE: 0010087-052-AC, affidavit

No, | looked for it and do not have it.
I'll take either, whatever is easier. ©
Thank you,

Tammy

FJammy J. MclWade

Engineer Specialist IV

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Phone: 850/717-9086

GIC: 59586

From: Scearce, Lynn

Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 10:59 AM
To: McWade, Tammy

Subject: 0010087-052-AC, affidavit

Hi Tammy,

| just got a hard copy on for this project. Do you have an email version? Thanks©
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AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

The Gainesville Sun
Published — Daily
Gainesville, Alachua County, Florida

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF ALACHUA

Before the undersigned, a Notary Public of Said County and State, Ernest
Blake, III, who on oath says that he is Legal Advertising Coordinator of THE
GAINESVILLE SUN, a daily newspaper published at Gainesville, in Alachua
County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement, being a notice in the
matter of

PUBLIC NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT Florida Department of
Environmental Protection Division of Air Resource Management, Office of Permitting
and Compliance Draft Air Permit No. 0010087-052-AC PSD-FL 228F and PSD-FL-
350C Argos Cement, LLC, Argo

was published in said newspaper in the issues of:

9/26 1x

Affiant further says that the said THE GAINESVILLE SUN is a daily
newspaper published at Gainesville, in said Alachua County, Florida, and that the
said newspaper has heretofore been continuously published in said Alachua
County, Florida, daily, and has been entered as second class mail matter at the
post office in Gainesville in said Alachua County, Florida, for a period of one
year next preceding the first publication of the attached copy of advertisement;
and affiant further says that he has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or
corporation any discount, rebate, commission or refund for the person of securing
this advertisement for publication in the said newspaper.
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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: McWade, Tammy

Subject: application/cover letter

Date: Thursday, August 21, 2014 8:37:55 AM
Attachments: 0010087-052-AC. application 8-20-14.pdf

0010087-052-AC, letter, 8-20-14.pdf

Hi Tammy,
Here is a copy of the application.

Lynn

From: Koerner, Jeff

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 6:54 PM

To: Read, David

Cc: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: FW: 187-14-10 - Argos Newberry AC permit application for ESP to Filter conversion - clinker
coolers

David, please assign.

From: Dr. Max Lee [mailto:mlee@kooglerassociates.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 6:29 PM

To: Koerner, Jeff

Cc: William Voshell Jr.; Christopher Horner (CHorner@argos-us.com); Otar Gotsch; Read, David;
Rachal, Richard; Read, Hastings; Angela Morrison (angela@amorrisonlaw.com); Kohl, Steven
(SKohl@wnj.com)

Subject: 187-14-10 - Argos Newberry AC permit application for ESP to Filter conversion - clinker
coolers

Hi Jeff,

Here is the permit application to authorize conversion of the ESP to fabric filters on the clinker
coolers at the Argos Newberry Cement Plant.

Attached is a cover letter and the application.
As the letter mentions, | will mail you the hardcopy signature pages for the Department files.

Thanks for your time and consideration in working with Argos on this subject. Of course, please
contact me if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Max
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Department of
Environmental Protection

Division of Air Resource Management

APPLICATION FOR AIR PERMIT - LONG FORM
|. APPLICATION INFORMATION

Air Construction Permit — Use this form to apply for an air constructianrmnit:

» For any required purpose at a facility operatinglama federally enforceable state air operation
permit (FESOP) or Title V air operation permit;

» For a proposed project subject to prevention dfifiant deterioration (PSD) review, nonattainment
new source review, or maximum achievable contrchelogy (MACT);

» To assume a restriction on the potential emissidrme or more pollutants to escape a requirement
such as PSD review, nonattainment new source reWeVCT, or Title V; or

» To establish, revise, or renew a plantwide applitgfimit (PAL).

Air Operation Permit — Use this form to apply for:

* An initial federally enforceable state air operatjpermit (FESOP); or

* Aninitial, revised, or renewal Title V air operati permit.

To ensure accuracy, please see form instructions.

Identification of Facility

1. Facility Owner/Company NamArgos Cement, LLC
2. Site NameArgos Newberry Cement Plant

3. Facility Identification Numbe©010087
4

. Facility Location...
Street Address or Other Locatdfi00 NW CR 235

City: Newberry County:Alachua Zip Code:32669
5. Relocatable Facility? 6. Existing Title V Permitted Facility?
D Yes @ No @ Yes D No

Application Contact
1. Application Contact Namewviax Lee, Ph.D, P.E.

2. Application Contact Mailing Address...
Organization/Firm:Koogler and Associates, Inc

Street Address4014 NW 13" Street
City: Gainesville State: Florida Zip Code: 32609
3. Application Contact Telephone Numbers...
Telephone: 852 377 - 5822 ext.19 Fax: 852 377 - 7158
4. Application Contact E-mail Addressalee@kooglerassociates.com

Application Processing Information (DEP Use)
1. Date of Receipt of Application: 3. PSD Numfieapplicable):
2. Project Number(s): 4. Siting Number (if appbte):

DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1) — Form
Effective: 3/11/2010 1







Purpose of Application

This application for air permit is being submitted to obtain: (Check one)

Air Construction Permit
<] Air construction permit.
[] Air construction permit to establish, revise, enew a plantwide applicability limit (PAL)

[] Air construction permit to establish, revise, enew a plantwide applicability limit (PAL)
and separate air construction permit to authomesttuction or modification of one or
more emissions units covered by the PAL.

Air Operation Permit

[] Initial Title V air operation permit.
[] Title V air operation permit revision.
[] Title V air operation permit renewal.

[] Initial federally enforceable state air operatpEimit (FESOP) where professional engin
(PE) certification is required.

[] Initial federally enforceable state air operatp@tmit (FESOP) where professional engin
(PE) certification is not required.

Air Construction Permit and Revised/Renewal Title VAir Operation Permit
(Concurrent Processing)

[] Air construction permit and Title V permit revisioincorporating the proposed project.
[] Air construction permit and Title V permit renewicorporating the proposed project.
Note: By checking one of the above two boxes, ydhe applicant, are

requesting concurrent processing pursuant to Rule5213.405, F.A.C. In
such case, you must also check the following box:

[] I hereby request that the department waive thegssing time
requirements of the air construction permit to accmwdate the processing
time frames of the Title V air operation permit.

Application Comment

eer

eer

Application is for the removal of the ESPs currenty installed on clinker coolers 1 and 2
and for the installation of baghouses. The reasdior this conversion is in anticipation of
compliance to the upcoming NESHAP LLL PM limits for clinker coolers.

DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1) — Form
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FACILITY INFORMATION

Scope of Application

Emissions Air Air
Unit ID Description of Emissions Unit Permit Permit
Number Type Proc. Fee
004 Clinker Handling Line 1
NA NA
011 Clinker Handling Line 2

Application Processing Fee
Check one; ] Attached - Amount: $

DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1) — Form
Effective: 3/11/2010
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FACILITY INFORMATION

Owner/Authorized Representative Statement

Complete if applying for an air construction permit or an initial FESOP,

1. Owner/Authorized Representative Name :

Chris Horner, Plant Manager
2. Owner/Authorized Representative Mailing Address...

Organization/Firm: Argos Cement LLC

Street Address: 4000 NW CR 235
City: Newberry State: Florida Zip Code: 32669

3. Owner/Authorized Representative Telephone Numbers...

Telephone: (352) 472 —4722 ext. 130 Fax: (352) 472 -2449
4. Owner/Authorized Representative E-mail Address: CHorner@argos-us.com
5. Owner/Authorized Representative Statement:

I, the undersigned, am the owner or authorized representative of the corporation, partnership, or
other legal entity submitting this air permit application. To the best of my knowledge, the
statements made in this application are true, accurate and complete, and any estimates of
emissions reported in this application are based upon reasonable techniques for calculating
emissions. I understand that a permit, if granted by the department, cannot be transferred without
authorization from the department.

i |
AL slecsy

Signature Date ’

DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1) — Form
Effective: 3/11/2010 4








FACILITY INFORMATION

Application Responsible Official Certification

Complete if applying for an initial, revised, or renewal Title V air operation permit or
concurrent processing of an air construction permitand revised or renewal Title V air
operation permit. If there are multiple responsibk officials, the “application responsible
official” need not be the “primary responsible official.”

1. Application Responsible Official Name:
2. Application Responsible Official Qualificatio@ljeck one or more of the following
options, as applicable):
D For a corporation, the president, secretary, treasar vice-president of the corporation in
charge of a principal business function, or angptierson who performs similar policy or
decision-making functions for the corporation, ahuy authorized representative of such
person if the representative is responsible footherall operation of one or more
manufacturing, production, or operating faciliteggplying for or subject to a permit under
Chapter 62-213, F.A.C.
[ ] For a partnership or sole proprietorship, a gergaether or the proprietor, respectively.
[ ] For a municipality, county, state, federal, or otpeblic agency, either a principal executive
officer or ranking elected official.
[ ] The designated representative at an Acid Rain sp@AIR source, or Hg Budget source.
3. Application Responsible Official Mailing Address

Organization/Firm:

Street Address:
City: State: Zip Code:

4. Application Responsible Official Telephone Numshe

Telephone: ext. Fax:
5. Application Responsible Official E-mail Address:
6. Application Responsible Official Certification:

I, the undersigned, am a responsible official of the Title V source addressed in this air permit
application. | hereby certify, based on information and belief formed after reasonable inquiry,
that the statements made in this application are true, accurate and complete and that, to the best
of my knowledge, any estimates of emissions reported in this application are based upon
reasonabl e techniques for calculating emissions. The air pollutant emissions units and air
pollution control equipment described in this application will be operated and maintained so as to
comply with all applicable standards for control of air pollutant emissions found in the statutes of
the Sate of Florida and rules of the Department of Environmental Protection and revisions
thereof and all other applicable requirements identified in this application to which the Title V
sourceissubject. | understand that a permit, if granted by the department, cannot be transferred
without authorization from the department, and | will promptly notify the department upon sale or
legal transfer of the facility or any permitted emissions unit. Finally, | certify that the facility and
each emissions unit are in compliance with all applicable requirements to which they are subject,
except asidentified in compliance plan(s) submitted with this application..

Signature Date

DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1) — Form
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FACILITY INFORMATION

Professional Engineer Certification

L.

Professional Engineer Name: Max Lee, Ph.D. P.E.
Registration Number: 58091

Professional Engineer Mailing Address...
Organization/Firm: Koogler and Associates, Inc.

Street Address: 4014 NW 13" Street
City: Gainesville State: Florida Zip Code: 32609

Professional Engineer Telephone Numbers...
Telephone: (352) 377-5822 ext.19 Fax: (352) 377-7158

Professional Engineer E-mail Address: mlee@kooglerassociates.com

Professional Engineer Statement:
I the undersigned, hereby certify, except as particularly noted herein®, that:

(1) To the best of my knowledge, there is reasonable assurance that the air pollutant emissions
unit(s) and the air pollution control equipment described in this application for air permit, when
properly operated and maintained, will comply with all applicable standards for control of air
pollutant emissions found in the Florida Statutes and rules of the Department of Environmental
Protection; and

(2) To the best of my knowledge, any emission estimates reported or relied on in this application
are true, accurate, and complete and are either based upon reasonable techniques available for
calculating emissions or, for emission estimates of hazardous air pollutants not regulated for an
emissions unit addressed in this application, based solely upon the materials, information and
calculations submitted with this application.

(3) If the purpose of this application is to obtain a Title V air operation permit (check here[ ] if
s0), I further certify that each emissions unit described in this application for air permit, when
properly operated and maintained, will comply with the applicable requirements identified in this
application to which the unit is subject, except those emissions units for which a compliance plan
and schedule is submitted with this application.

(4) If the purpose of this application is to obtain an air construction permit (check here , if so)
or concurrently process and obtain an air construction permit and a Title V air operation permit
revision or renewal for one or more proposed new or modified emissions units (check here[ ], if
so0), I further certify that the engineering features of each such emissions unit described in this
application have been designed or examined by me or individuals under my direct supervision and
found to be in conformity with sound engineering principles applicable to the control of emissions
of the air pollutants characterized in this application.

(5) If the purpose of this application is to obtain an initial air operation permit or operation
permit revision or renewal for one or more newly constructed or modified emissions units (check
here[ ] if so), I further certify that, with the exception of any changes detailed as part of this

~
e
4
o

Signaturg

(seal) =y
[ ~\
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FACILITY INFORMATION

II. FACILITY INFORMATION
A. GENERAL FACILITY INFORMATION
Facility Location and Type

1. Facility UTM Coordinates... 2. Facility Latitude/Longitude...
Zonel7 346.4East (km) Latitude (DD/MM/SS) 29°57'45”
3285.7North (km) Longitude (DD/MM/SS)82°51'03”
3. Governmental 4. Facility Status 5. Facility Major 6. Facility SIC(s):
Facility Code0 Code:A Group SIC Code: 3241
32

7. Facility Comment None

Facility Contact

1. Facility Contact Namedenry Gotsch - Environmental Manager

2. Facility Contact Mailing Address...
Organization/FirmArgos Cement LLC
Street Address4000 NW CR 235

City: Newberry State:Florida Zip Code:32669
3. Facility Contact Telephone Numbers:
Telephone: 352-472-4722 extl21 Fax352-472-2449

4. Facility Contact E-mail Addres@Gotsch@argos-us.com

Facility Primary Responsible Official

Complete if an “application responsible official” is identified in Section | that is not the
facility “primary responsible official.”

1. Facility Primary Responsible Official Name:

2. Facility Primary Responsible Official Mailing Adess...
Organization/Firm:

Street Address:
City: State: Zip Code:
3. Facility Primary Responsible Official Telephddembers...
Telephone: () - ext. Fax: () -

4. Facility Primary Responsible Official E-mail Adss:

DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1) — Form
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FACILITY INFORMATION

Facility Requlatory Classifications

Check all that would apply following completion of all projects and implementation of &
other changes proposed in this application for aipermit. Refer to instructions to
distinguish between a “major source” and a “synthet minor source.”

1. [] Small Business Stationary Source DX Unknown

. [] Synthetic Non-Title V Source

. X Title V Source

. IX] Major Source of Air Pollutants, Other than Hazarsl Air Pollutants (HAPS)

. X Major Source of Hazardous Air Pollutants (HAPS)

. [] Synthetic Minor Source of HAPs

. IX] One or More Emissions Units Subject to NSPS (B& ®art 60)

2
3
4
5. [] Synthetic Minor Source of Air Pollutants, Othkeah HAPs
6
7
8
9

. IX] One or More Emissions Units Subject to Emissiand€lines (40 CFR Part 60)

10.1X] One or More Emissions Units Subject to NESHAPQHR Part 61 or Part 63)

11.[] Title V Source Solely by EPA Designation (40 CHR3(a)(5))

12. Facility Regulatory Classifications Comment:

DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1) — Form
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FACILITY INFORMATION

List of Pollutants Emitted by Facility

1. Pollutant Emitted 2. Pollutant Classification E3nissions Cap
[Y or NJ?
PM A N
PM1o A N
SO, B N
NOX A N
(6{0) A N
VOC B N
THC B N
H114 B N

DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1) — Form
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FACILITY INFORMATION

B. EMISSIONS CAPS
Facility-Wide or Multi-Unit Emissions Caps

1. Pollutant | 2. Facility- 3. Emissions 4. Hourly |5. Annual | 6. Basis for
Subject to Wide Cap Unit ID’s Cap Cap Emissions
Emissions [Y or N]? Under Cap (Ib/hr) (ton/yr) Cap
Cap (all units) (if not all units)

N/A

7. Facility-Wide or Multi-Unit Emissions Cap Comnien

DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1) — Form
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FACILITY INFORMATION

C. FACILITY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Additional Requirements for All Applications, Except as Otherwise Stated

1.

Facility Plot Plan:(Required for all permit applications, except Tair operation permit

revision applications if this information was sulted to the department within the previous five

years and would not be altered as a result ofd@hision being sought)
[] Attached, Document ID: X] Previously Submitted, Dat&V renewal

Process Flow Diagram(s)Required for all permit applications, except Teair operation
permit revision applications if this information svaubmitted to the department within the
previous five years and would not be altered assalt of the revision being sought)

[ ] Attached, Document ID: & Previously Submitted, Dat&V renewal

Precautions to Prevent Emissions of Unconfiredi¢ulate Matter:(Required for all permit
applications, except Title V air operation pernaivision applications if this information was
submitted to the department within the previous frears and would not be altered as a result
the revision being sought)

[] Attached, Document ID: X] Previously Submitted, Dat&V renewal

Additional Requirements for Air Construction Permit Applications

1.

Area Map Showing Facility Location:
[] Attached, Document ID: @ Not Applicable(existing permitted facility)

Description of Proposed Construction, Modifioatior Plantwide Applicability Limit
(PAL):
X] Attached, Document IOn application [ ] Not Applicable(existing permitted facility)

3. Rule Applicability Analysis:
[] Attached, Document ID: <] Not Applicable(existing permitted facility)
4. List of Exempt Emissions Units:
[ ] Attached, Document ID: & Not Applicable
5. Fugitive Emissions Identification:
[] Attached, Document ID: Not Applicable
6. Air Quality Analysis (Rule 62-212.400(7), F.A)C.
[] Attached, Document ID: X] Not Applicable
7. Source Impact Analysis (Rule 62-212.400(5), E.x.
[ ] Attached, Document ID: & Not Applicable
8. Air Quality Impact since 1977 (Rule 62-212.400¢%, F.A.C.):
[] Attached, Document ID: X] Not Applicable
9. Additional Impact Analyses (Rules 62-212.40@80 62-212.500(4)(e), F.A.C.):
[ ] Attached, Document ID: & Not Applicable

10. Alternative Analysis Requirement (Rule 62-202@&)(g), F.A.C.):

[ ] Attached, Document ID: X] Not Applicable

DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1) — Form
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FACILITY INFORMATION

C. FACILITY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
Additional Requirements for FESOP Applications

1. List of Exempt Emissions Units:
[] Attached, Document ID: X] Not Applicable

Additional Requirements for Title V Air Operation P ermit Applications

1. List of Insignificant Activities:(Required for initial/renewal applications only)
[] Attached, Document ID: X] Not Applicable

2. Identification of Applicable Requirement@Required for initial/renewal applications, and fqr
revision applications if this information would bleanged as a result of the revision being sought)
[] Attached, Document ID:

X] Not Applicable (revision application with no clygnin applicable requirements)

3. Compliance Report and Pla(Required for all initial/revision/renewal applieats)
[] Attached, Document ID:

Note: A compliance plan must be submitted for earlissions unit that is not in compliance with
all applicable requirements at the time of appi@aand/or at any time during application
processing. The department must be notified ofdmanges in compliance status during
application processing.

4. List of Equipment/Activities Regulated underl@i¥I: (If applicable, required for
initial/renewal applications only)
[] Attached, Document ID:

[] Equipment/Activities Onsite but Not Required ®lhdividually Listed
X Not Applicable

5. Verification of Risk Management Plan SubmisdimiPA: (If applicable, required for
initial/renewal applications only)

[ ] Attached, Document ID: X] Not Applicable
6. Requested Changes to Current Title V Air OperaRermit:
[ ] Attached, Document ID: & Not Applicable

DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1) — Form
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FACILITY INFORMATION

C. FACILITY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
Additional Requirements for Facilities Subject to Acid Rain, CAIR, or Hg Budget Program

1. Acid Rain Program Forms:
Acid Rain Part Application (DEP Form No. 62-210.6D0a)):
[] Attached, Document ID: [] Previously Submitted, Date:
DX] Not Applicable (not an Acid Rain source)
Phase Il NQ Averaging Plan (DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1)(a)1.):
[] Attached, Document ID: [] Previously Submitted, Date:
X] Not Applicable
New Unit Exemption (DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1)(n)2.
[] Attached, Document ID: [] Previously Submitted, Date:
X] Not Applicable

2. CAIR Part (DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1)(b)):
[] Attached, Document ID: [] Previously Submitted, Date:
X] Not Applicable (not a CAIR source)

3. Hg Budget Part (DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1)(c)):
[] Attached, Document ID: [] Previously Submitted, Date:
X] Not Applicable (not a Hg Budget unit)

Additional Requirements Comment

DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1) — Form
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EMISSIONS UNIT INFORMATION
Section [1] of [2] EU 004 Clinker Handling Line 1

lll. EMISSIONS UNIT INFORMATION

Title V Air Operation Permit Application - For Title V air operation permitting only, emissfouanits

are classified as regulated, unregulated, or imfggmt. If this is an application for an initialevised or
renewal Title V air operation permit, a separateidsions Unit Information Section (including
subsections A through I as required) must be comgléor each regulated and unregulated emissions
unit addressed in this application. Some of tHeseations comprising the Emissions Unit Information
Section of the form are optional for unregulatedssions units. Each such subsection is appropyiate
marked. Insignificant emissions units are requteede listed at Section Il, Subsection C.

Air Construction Permit or FESOP Application - For air construction permitting or federally
enforceable state air operation permitting, emissianits are classified as either subject to aimféng

or exempt from air permitting. The concept of anregulated emissions unit” does not apply. i ki

an application for an air construction permit orSEEP, a separate Emissions Unit Information Section
(including subsections A through | as required) nuescompleted for each emissions unit subjecirto a
permitting addressed in this application for airnpié Emissions units exempt from air permitting a
required to be listed at Section Il, Subsection C.

Air Construction Permit and Revised/Renewal Title VAir Operation Permit Application — Where
this application is used to apply for both an @nstruction permit and a revised or renewal TitlaiV
operation permit, each emissions unit is classiéieceither subject to air permitting or exempt fraim
permitting for air construction permitting purposesid as regulated, unregulated, or insignificant f
Title V air operation permitting purposes. A segarEmissions Unit Information Section (including
subsections A through | as required) must be compléor each emissions unit addressed in this
application that is subject to air constructionmpiging and for each such emissions unit that is a
regulated or unregulated unit for purposes of TWleermitting. (An emissions unit may be exempir

air construction permitting but still be classifiad an unregulated unit for Title V purposes.) $Smins
units classified as insignificant for Title V puiges are required to be listed at Section I, Sulmse€.

If submitting the application form in hard copyethumber of this Emissions Unit Information Section
and the total number of Emissions Unit Informat&ections submitted as part of this application rbest
indicated in the space provided at the top of grde.

DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1) — Form
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EMISSIONS UNIT INFORMATION
Section [1] of [2] EU 004 Clinker Handling Line 1

A. GENERAL EMISSIONS UNIT INFORMATION

Title V Air Operation Permit Emissions Unit Classification

1.

Regulated or Unregulated Emissions Unit? (Cloeek if applying for an initial, revised
or renewal Title V air operation permit. Skip tltesm if applying for an air construction
permit or FESOP only.)

The emissions unit addressed in this Emissions ldfarmation Section is a regulated

emissions unit.
[] The emissions unit addressed in this Emissions lofarmation Section is an
unregulated emissions unit.

Emissions Unit Description and Status

1.

Type of Emissions Unit Addressed in this Sectig@heck one)

This Emissions Unit Information Section addresassa single emissions unit, a sin
process or production unit, or activity, which pucds one or more air pollutants an
which has at least one definable emission poiatksor vent).

[] This Emissions Unit Information Section addresassa single emissions unit, a gro

of process or production units and activities whels at least one definable emissic
point (stack or vent) but may also produce fugigweissions.

[] This Emissions Unit Information Section addresassa single emissions unit, one ¢
more process or production units and activitiesciigroduce fugitive emissions onl

yle

n

-

2. Description of Emissions Unit Addressed in thection: Clinker Handling — Line 1

3. Emissions Unit Identification Numbe€04

4. Emissions Unit | 5. Commence 6. Initial Startup 7. Emissions Unit
Status Code: Construction Date:12/20/99 Major Group

A Date: SIC Code32

8. Federal Program Applicability: (Check all tlagiply)

[] Acid Rain Unit
] CAIR Unit
[ ] Hg Budget Unit

Package UnitNot Applicable
Manufacturer: Model Number:

10. Generator Nameplate RatingNot Applicable MW

11. Emissions Unit Comment

DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1) — Form
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EMISSIONS UNIT INFORMATION
Section [1] of [2] EU 004 Clinker Handling Line 1

Current Emissions Unit Control Equipment/Method: Controll of 1

1. Control Equipment/Method Description:
Current: ESP high efficiency

2. Control Device or Method Code10

Future ESP Replacement: Emissions Unit Control Equipment/Mthod: Controll of 1

1. Control Equipment/Method Description:
To be installed: Fabric Filter - High Temperature (T > 250F).
Emission point request to be named K13-01

2. Control Device or Method Code16

DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1) — Form
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EMISSIONS UNIT INFORMATION
Section [1] of [2] EU 004 Clinker Handling Line 1

B. EMISSIONS UNIT CAPACITY INFORMATION
(Optional for unregulated emissions units.)

Emissions Unit Operating Capacity and Schedule

1. Maximum Process or Throughput Ragee Comment

Maximum Production RateéSee Comment

2
3. Maximum Heat Input RateNot Applicable million Btu/hr
4. Maximum Incineration RateNot Applicable pounds/hr

tons/day
5. Requested Maximum Operating Schedule:
24 hours/day 7 days/week
52 weeks/year 8,760hours/year

6. Operating Capacity/Schedule Comment:

Per TV permit, 0010087-041-AV, condition D.1, the mximum production rate for the
kiln clinker shall not exceed 110.2 tons per hour2d-hr rolling average), 115.0 tons per
hour (peak hourly rate) and 2650 tons per day and@,000 tons per year. The clinker
production rate shall be determined as a function fothe preheater dry feed rate.

DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1) — Form
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EMISSIONS UNIT INFORMATION
Section [1] of [2] EU 004 Clinker Handling Line 1

C. EMISSION POINT (STACK/VENT) INFORMATION
(Optional for unregulated emissions units.)

Emission Point Description and Type

1. Identification of Point on Plot Plan or 2. Emission Point Type Code:
Flow Diagram: EP03, Clinker Cooler 1

3. Descriptions of Emission Points Comprising timsissions Unit for VE Tracking:

EPO1: Clinker Cooler Discharge (L-01) and breaker onveyor
EPO2: Clinker Silo North (L-06)

EPO3: Clinker Cooler (ESP)
For EPO3: Request to revise name to “clinker coolefK13-01)" New baghouse conditions
provided below in sections 4-14.

4. 1D Numbers or Descriptions of Emission Unitshwiihis Emission Point in Common:
Not Applicable

5. Discharge Type Code: | 6. Stack Height: 7. Exit Diameter:
Vv 197feet 9 feet

8. Exit Temperature: 9. Actual Volumetric Flow Rate: | 10. Water Vapor:
25C°F 104,000acfm ~4%

11. Maximum Dry Standard Flow Rate: 12. Nonstack Emission Point Height:
Dscfm 75,000 Not Applicable feet

13. Emission Point UTM Coordinates... 14. Emission Point Latitude/Longitude...

Zone:17R East (km)346907m E 29° 41' 28.3" N Latitude (DD/MM/SS)

North (km): 3285614m N 82° 34' 56.4" W Longitude (DD/MM/SS)

15. Emission Point Comment:
New baghouse air to cloth ratio expected to be 3.28min or less. Membrane filter bags
will be used.
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EMISSIONS UNIT INFORMATION
Section [1] of [2] EU 004 Clinker Handling Line 1

D. SEGMENT (PROCESS/FUEL) INFORMATION
Segment Description and Rate:Segmentf of 2

1. Segment Description (Process/Fuel Type):
Industrial Processes; Mineral Products; Cement Mantacturing (Dry Process);
Preheater/Precalciner Kiln

2. Source Classification Code (SCC): 3. SCC Units:

3-05-006-23 Tons Feed Materials Processed

4. Maximum Hourly Rate: | 5. Maximum Annual Rate: | 6. Estimated Annual Activity

1914 1,331,000 Factor: Not Applicable

7. Maximum % Sulfur: 8. Maximum % Ash: 9. Million Btu per SCC Unit:
Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

10. Segment Comment:
The max hourly rate is the peak hourly rate. The 2-hr rolling average maximum is
183.4 TPH. Represents the preheater dry feed rate.

Segment Description and Rate:Segmeng of 2

1. Segment Description (Process/Fuel Type):
Industrial Processes; Mineral Products; Cement Mantiacturing (Dry Process);
Preheater/Precalciner Kiln

2. Source Classification Code (SCC): 3. SCC Units:

3-05-006-14 Tons Clinker Produced

4. Maximum Hourly Rate: | 5. Maximum Annual Rate: | 6. Estimated Annual Activity
115.0 800,000 Factor: Not Applicable

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
110.2 TPH and the daily rate is 2,650 TPD. Represes the clinker production rate.
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EMISSIONS UNIT INFORMATION
Section [1] of [2] EU 004 Clinker Handling- Line 1

E. EMISSIONS UNIT POLLUTANTS
List of Pollutants Emitted by Emissions Unit

1. Pollutant Emitted| 2. Primary Control | 3. Secondary Contro| 4. Pollutant
Device Code Device Code Regulatory Code
PM Current (010) Not Applicable EL
Future (016)
PMio Current (010) Not Applicable EL
Future (016 )
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EMISSIONS UNIT INFORMATION POLLUTANT DETAIL INFORMA TION
Section [1] of [2]
EU 004 Clinker Handling — Line 1

F1. EMISSIONS UNIT POLLUTANT DETAIL INFORMATION —
POTENTIAL, FUGITIVE, AND ACTUAL EMISSIONS
(Optional for unregulated emissions units.)

Complete a Subsection F1 for each pollutant ideniéd in Subsection E if applying for an
air construction permit or concurrent processing ofan air construction permit and a
revised or renewal Title V operation permit. Compete for each emissions-limited pollutant
identified in Subsection E if applying for an air goeration permit.

Potential, Estimated Fugitive, and Baseline & Projeted Actual Emissions

1. Pollutant Emitted: 2. Total Percent Efficiency of Control:

PM 99+%

3. Potential Emissions: 4. Synthetically Limited?
15.4 (24-hr avg)lb/hour 56 tons/year [] Yes No

5. Range of Estimated Fugitive Emissions (as apble):
to tonslyear

6. Emission Factor: 7. Emissions
0.14 Ib/ton clinker produced Method Code:
Reference:0010087-043-AV permit limit 5
8.a. Baseline Actual Emissions (if required)8.b. Baseline 24-month Period:
N/A tons/year From: To:

9.a. Projected Actual Emissions (if required®.b. Projected Monitoring Period:
tons/year [] 5years [] 10 years

10. Calculation of Emissions:
Current potential based on existing permit limitations. The upcoming NESHAP LLL
PM standard will reduce to 0.07 Ib/ton clinker.

Peak hourly rate: 0.14 Ib/ton clinker x 115.0 ton kinker/hr = 16.1 Ib/hr
24-hr average 0.14 Ib/ton clinker x 110.2 ton clinde/hr = 15.4 Ib/hr

800,000 tons clinker / year X 0.14 Ib / ton clinkes 104,000 Ib / yr =56 TPY

11. Potential, Fugitive, and Actual Emissions Comine
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EMISSIONS UNIT INFORMATION POLLUTANT DETAIL INFORMA TION
Section [1] of [2] Page [1] of [2]
EU 004 Clinker Handling — Line 1 Particulate Matter - PM

F2. EMISSIONS UNIT POLLUTANT DETAIL INFORMATION -
ALLOWABLE EMISSIONS

Complete Subsection F2 if the pollutant identifiedn Subsection F1 is or would be subject
to a numerical emissions limitation.

Allowable Emissions Allowable Emissiond of 2

1. Basis for Allowable Emissions Code: 2. Future Effective Date of Allowable

BACT Emissions:

3. Allowable Emissions and Units: 4. Equivalent Allowable Emissions:
0.14 Ib/ton clinker and 0.08 Ib/ton feed 15.41b/hour 56 tongyear

5. Method of Compliance:
Annual Method 5

6. Allowable Emissions Comment (Description of Gytigrg Method):

Allowable Emissions Allowable Emissions 2 of 2.

1. Basis for Allowable Emissions Code: 2. Future Effective Date of Allowable
NESHAP (future limitation) Emissions:9/9/15

3. Allowable Emissions and Unit8:07 4. Equivalent Allowable Emissions:

Ib/ton clinker (normal operation only) 8.1Ib/hour 28tons/year

5. Method of Compliance:
Method 5 or 5i and PM CPMS

6. Allowable Emissions Comment (Description of Gytigrg Method):

After new compliance date of NESHAP, clinker coolewill be subject to 0.07 Ib/ton
clinker emission limit and operating limit set on PMS for 30-day operating average.
Hourly effective rate: 0.07 x 115 ton clinker /hr= 8.1

Annual effective rate: 0.07 x 1,095,000 /2000 = 28
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EMISSIONS UNIT INFORMATION POLLUTANT DETAIL INFORMA TION
Section [1] of [2] Page [2] of [2]
EU 004 Clinker Handling — Line 1 Particulate Matter — PMyg

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
PMyo 99+%
3. Potential Emissions: 4. Synthetically Limited?
13.2 Ib/hour 48tons/year [] Yes No

5. Range of Estimated Fugitive Emissions (as apble):
to tonslyear

6. Emission Factor: 7. Emissions

PM1q, 0.12 Ib / ton clinker produced Method Code:

Reference:0010087-041-AV Permit limit 5

8.a. Baseline Actual Emissions (if required)8.b. Baseline 24-month Period:
tons/year From: To:

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

Peak hourly rate: 0.12 Ib/ton clinker x 115.0 ton kinker/hr = 13.8 Ib/hr
24-hr average 0.12 Ib/ton clinker x 110.2 ton clinde/hr = 13.2 Ib/hr

800,000 tons clinker / year X 0.12 Ib / ton clinkes 104,000 Ib / yr = 48 TPY

11. Potential, Fugitive, and Actual Emissions Comine
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EMISSIONS UNIT INFORMATION POLLUTANT DETAIL INFORMA TION
Section [1] of [2] Page [2] of [2]
EU 004 Clinker Handling — Line 1 Particulate Matter — PMg

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
0.12 Ib/ton clinker 13.21lb/hour 48 tongyear

5. Method of Compliance:
Annual Method 5

6. Allowable Emissions Comment (Description of Gytigrg Method):
24-hr average 0.12 Ib/ton clinker x 110.2 ton clingr/hr = 13.2 Ib/hr
800,000 tons clinker / year X 0.12 Ib / ton clinker 104,000 Ib / yr = 48 TPY

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

Conservatively assume PM = PM10.

After new compliance date of NESHAP, clinker coolewill be subject to 0.07 Ib/ton
clinker emission limit and operating limit set on GPMS for 30-day operating average.

0.07 Ib/ton clinker x 115 ton clinker/hr = 8.1 Ib/kr
800,000 tons clinker / year X 0.07 |b / ton clinké2000 = 28 TPY
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EMISSIONS UNIT INFORMATION
Section [1] of [2] EU 004 Clinker Handling- Line 1

G. VISIBLE EMISSIONS INFORMATION

Complete Subsection G if this emissions unit is avould be subject to a unit-specific visible
emissions limitation.

Visible Emissions Limitation: Visible Emissions Limitatiord of 1

1. Visible Emissions Subtyp¥E10 2. Basis for Allowable Opacity:
X Rule [] Other
3. Allowable Opacity:
Normal Conditions: 10% Exceptional Conditions:
Maximum Period of Excess Opacity Alloweadot Applicable min/hour

4. Method of ComplianceCOMs

5. Visible Emissions Comment:

Permit No. AC01-267311/PSD-FL-228

and

Based on NESHAP LLL, Table 2 — found at
http://lwww.epa.gov/ttn/atw/pcem/ruleguidancemay201pdf

If a source has a COMS, they must follow 63.1348((3)(i) and 63.1350(f)(4)(i)
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EMISSIONS UNIT INFORMATION
Section [1] of [2] EU 004 Clinker Handling- Line 1

H. CONTINUOUS MONITOR INFORMATION

Complete Subsection H if this emissions unit is awould be subject to continuous
monitoring.

Continuous Monitoring System: Continuous Monitod. of 2

1. Parameter Code: 2. Pollutant(s):
VE
3. CMS Requirement: @ Rule [ ] Other

4. Monitor Information...
Manufacturer:SICK AG Environmental Monitoring

Model Number:OMDA41 Serial Number:0035 8010
5. Installation DatePrior to 2001 6. Performance Specification Test Date:
1/17/01

7. Continuous Monitor CommentOM is required per BACT determination permit. [Permit No.
ACO01-267311/PSD-FL-228]. Also required by NESHAP,31348(b)(3)(i) and 63.1350(f)(4)(i). Not required
by NESHAP after continuous compliance by CPMS.

Continuous Monitoring System: Continuous MonitoR of 2

1. Parameter Code: 2. Pollutant(s):
PM - CPMS PM
3. CMS Requirement: & Rule [ ] Other

4. Monitor Information.
Manufacturer: to be determined

Model Number: Serial Number:
5. Installation Datefuture 6. Performance Specification Test Date:
future

7. Continuous Monitor Commenifo be installed to comply to NESHAP LLL. Note that
work practice stds will only apply under the revisel NESHAP, 40 CFR 63.1348(b)(9) for
startup and shutdown
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EMISSIONS UNIT INFORMATION

Section [1] of [2] EU 004 Clinker Handling Line 1

I. EMISSIONS UNIT ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Additional Requirements for All Applications, Except as Otherwise Stated

1. Process Flow Diagran{Required for all permit applications, except TMeir operation

permit revision applications if this information svaubmitted to the department within the
previous five years and would not be altered asalt of the revision being sought)

[] Attached, Document ID:NA 4 Previously Submitted, DatéV renewal

Fuel Analysis or Specificatior(Required for all permit applications, except TKeir
operation permit revision applications if this infaation was submitted to the department withi
the previous five years and would not be altered gesult of the revision being sought)

[] Attached, Document ID: NA X Previously Submitted, Dat&V renewal

—

Detailed Description of Control EquipmeriRequired for all permit applications, except Tif
V air operation permit revision applications ifghihformation was submitted to the department
within the previous five years and would not bet as a result of the revision being sought)

[X] Attached, Document IDprovided in application  [] Previously Submitted, Date

le

Procedures for Startup and ShutdowRequired for all operation permit applicationsgept
Title V air operation permit revision applicatiomshis information was submitted to the
department within the previous five years and waowdtbe altered as a result of the revision be
sought)

[] Attached, Document ID [] Previously Submitted, Date

X] Not Applicable (construction application)

ing

Operation and Maintenance PlaRequired for all permit applications, except Thair
operation permit revision applications if this infaation was submitted to the department withi
the previous five years and would not be altered gesult of the revision being sought)

[] Attached, Document ID: X] Previously Submitted, Dat&V renewal
[] Not Applicable

—

. Compliance Demonstration Reports/Records:
[] Attached, Document ID:

Test Date(s)/Pollutant(s) Tested:

[] Previously Submitted, Date:
Test Date(s)/Pollutant(s) Tested:

[] To be Submitted, Date (if known):
Test Date(s)/Pollutant(s) Tested:

X] Not Applicable

Note: For FESOP applications, all required conmaeademonstration records/reports must be
submitted at the time of application. For TitleaW operation permit applications, all required
compliance demonstration reports/records must bmited at the time of application, or a
compliance plan must be submitted at the time pfiegtion.

Other Information Required by Rule or Statute:

[] Attached, Document ID: <] Not Applicable
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EMISSIONS UNIT INFORMATION
Section [1] of [2] EU 004 Clinker Hadling — Line 1

I. EMISSIONS UNIT ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (CONTINUE D)
Additional Requirements for Air Construction Permit Applications

1. Control Technology Review and Analysis (Rules262.400(10) and 62-212.500(7),
F.A.C.; 40 CFR 63.43(d) and (e)):
[] Attached, Document ID: <] Not Applicable

2. Good Engineering Practice Stack Height AnalfRisles 62-212.400(4)(d) and 62-
212.500(4)(f), F.A.C.):
[ ] Attached, Document ID: @ Not Applicable

3. Description of Stack Sampling Facilitie®Required for proposed new stack sampling facdlitie

only)
[ ] Attached, Document ID: <] Not Applicable

Additional Requirements for Title V Air Operation P ermit Applications

1. Identification of Applicable Requirements:
[ ] Attached, Document ID:

2. Compliance Assurance Monitoring:

[ ] Attached, Document ID: & Not Applicable
3. Alternative Methods of Operation:

[] Attached, Document ID: <] Not Applicable
4. Alternative Modes of Operation (Emissions Traglin

[ ] Attached, Document ID: & Not Applicable

Additional Requirements Comment
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EMISSIONS UNIT INFORMATION
Section [2] of [2] EUO011 — Clinker Handling Line 2

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

or exempt from air permitting. The concept of anregulated emissions unit” does not apply. I iki

an application for an air construction permit orSEEP, a separate Emissions Unit Information Section
(including subsections A through | as required) nnescompleted for each emissions unit subjecirto a
permitting addressed in this application for airnpié Emissions units exempt from air permitting a
required to be listed at Section Il, Subsection C.

Air Construction Permit and Revised/Renewal Title VAir Operation Permit Application — Where
this application is used to apply for both an anstruction permit and a revised or renewal TitlaiV
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

2. Description of Emissions Unit Addressed in thection: Clinker Handling — Line 2

3. Emissions Unit Identification Numbe@11

4. Emissions Unit | 5. Commence 6. Initial Startup 7. Emissions Unit
Status Code: Construction Date:10/7/2009 Major Group

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
Effective: 3/11/2010 30







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

Future ESP Replacement: Emissions Unit Control Equipmeniethod: Controll of 1

1. Control Equipment/Method Description:
To be installed: Fabric Filter - High Temperature (T > 250F).
Emission point request to be named 2K13-01

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

1. Maximum Process or Throughput RaMot Applicable

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

The clinker production rate shall be determined asa function of the preheater dry feed
rate. Processing and production limit of cooler nospecified.
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
Flow Diagram:2L03 (cooler discharge) 1

3. Descriptions of Emission Points Comprising timsissions Unit for VE Tracking:
2L03 — requested to revise name to “clinkerooler (2K13-01)”

Current EMISSION POINTS DESCRIPTION

2L03 Cooler Discharge

2L12 Clinker into Silo #3

2L13 Clinker Transport (2L20, 2L08)

2L15 Clinker Transport (2L20, silo
L0O7-02, 2L09)

2L16 Clinker Transport (2L01, 2L20)

2L18 Clinker to Silo #4

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
25C°F 116,000acfm ~4%

11. Maximum Dry Standard Flow Rate: 12. Nonstack Emission Point Height:
Dscfm84,000 Not Applicable feet

13. Emission Point UTM Coordinates... 14. Emission Point Latitude/Longitude...
Zone: 17R  East (km)346918m E Latitude (DD/MM/SSP9°41'26.4"N

North (km):3285556m N Longitude (DD/MM/SS)82°34'56.0"W

15. Emission Point Comment: New baghouse air to cloth ratio expected 3.28 1fin or
less. Membrane filter bags will be used.
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EMISSIONS UNIT INFORMATION
Section [2] of [2] EUO011 — Clinker Handling Line 2

D. SEGMENT (PROCESS/FUEL) INFORMATION
Segment Description and Rate:Segment of 2

1. Segment Description (Process/Fuel Type):
Industrial Processes; Mineral Products; Cement Mantacturing (Dry Process);
Preheater/Precalciner Kiln

2. Source Classification Code (SCC): 3. SCC Units:

3-05-006-23 Tons Feed Materials Processed*

4. Maximum Hourly Rate: | 5. Maximum Annual Rate: | 6. Estimated Annual Activity

212 (24-hr avg) 1,857,120 Factor: Not Applicable

7. Maximum % Sulfur: 8. Maximum % Ash: 9. Million Btu per SCC Unit:
Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

10. Segment Comment:
The max rates are based on the Kiln 2 max rates.
*includes dry flyash as part of feed

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

3-05-006-14 Tons Clinker

4. Maximum Hourly Rate: | 5. Maximum Annual Rate: | 6. Estimated Annual Activity
125 1,095,000 Factor: Not Applicable

7. Maximum % Sulfur: 8. Maximum % Ash: 9. Million Btu per SCC Unit:
Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

10. Segment Comment:
The max rates are based on Kiln 2 max rates.
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EMISSIONS UNIT INFORMATION
Section [2] of [2] EUO11 — Clinker Handling Line 2

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
Section [2] of [2]
EUO11 — Clinker Handling — Line 2

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
12.5b/hour 54.7tons/year [] Yes No

5. Range of Estimated Fugitive Emissions (as apble):
NA to tonsl/year

6. Emission Factor: 7. Emissions
0.1 Ib/ton clinker produced Method Code5
Reference:0010087-043-AV permit limit

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

24-hr average rate: 0.1 Ib/ton clinker x 125 ton ahker/hr = 12.5 Ib/hr

1,095,000 tons clinker / year X 0.1 Ib / ton clinkg2000 = 54.7 TPY

11. Potential, Fugitive, and Actual Emissions Comine
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EMISSIONS UNIT INFORMATION POLLUTANT DETAIL INFORMA TION
Section [2] of [2] Page [1] of [2]
EUO11 — Clinker Handling — Line 2 Particulate Matter - PM

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
0.1 Ib/ton clinker 12.5Ib/hour 54.7 tons/year

5. Method of Compliance:
Annual compliance testing using EPA Method 5.

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

Ib/ton clinker (normal operation only) 8.75Ib/hour 38.3tons/year

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
Hourly effective rate 0.07 x 125 ton clinker /hr =8.75

Annual effective rate 0.07 x 1,095,000 /2000 = 38.3
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EMISSIONS UNIT INFORMATION POLLUTANT DETAIL INFORMA TION
Section [2] of [2] Page [2] of [2]
EUO011 - Clinker Handling — Line 2 Particulate Matter — PMyg

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

1. Pollutant Emitted: 2. Total Percent Efficiency of ContréB+%
PM1g

3. Potential Emissions: 4. Synthetically Limited?

10.0lb/hour 43.8ons/year [] Yes No

5. Range of Estimated Fugitive Emissions (as apble):
to tonsl/year

6. Emission Factor: 7. Emissions
PMiq, 0.08 Ib / ton clinker produced Method Code:
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

24-hr average 0.08 Ib/ton clinker x 125 ton clinkéhr = 10.0 Ib/hr

1,095,000 tons clinker / year X 0.08 Ib / ton clirde/2000 = 43.8 TPY

11. Potential, Fugitive, and Actual Emissions Comine
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EMISSIONS UNIT INFORMATION POLLUTANT DETAIL INFORMA TION
Section [2] of [2] Page [2] of [2]
EUO11 — Clinker Handling — Line 2 Particulate Matter — PMyo

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
0.08 Ib/ton clinker 13.21lb/hour 48 tongyear

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

Ib/ton clinker (normal operation only) 8.8 Ib/hour 38.3tons/year

5. Method of Compliance:
Method 5 or 5i and PM CPMS

6. Allowable Emissions Comment (Description of Gytigrg Method):
Conservatively assume PM = PM10 After new compliarecdate of NESHAP, clinker
cooler will be subject to 0.07 Ib/ton clinker emigsn limit and operating limit set on
CPMS for 30-day operating average.

0.07 Ib/ton clinker x 125 ton clinker/hr = 8.8 Ib/hr
1,095,000 tons clinker / year X 0.07 Ib / ton clirde/2000 = 38.3 TPY
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EMISSIONS UNIT INFORMATION
Section [2] of [2] EUO011 — Clinker Handling- Line 2

G. VISIBLE EMISSIONS INFORMATION

Complete Subsection G if this emissions unit is avould be subject to a unit-specific visible
emissions limitation.

Visible Emissions Limitation: Visible Emissions Limitatiord of 2

1. Visible Emissions Subtyp¥E20 2. Basis for Allowable Opacity:
X Rule [] Other
3. Allowable Opacity:
Normal Conditions: 20% Exceptional Conditions:
Maximum Period of Excess Opacity Alloweadot Applicable min/hour

4. Method of ComplianceCOMS

5. Visible Emissions CommenBased onAir Construction Permit No. 0010087-031-AC

Visible Emissions Limitation: Visible Emissions Limitatior2 of 2

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

5. Visible Emissions CommenBased on NESHAP LLL, Table 2 — found at
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
3. CMS Requirement: X] Rule [ ] Other

4. Monitor Information...
Manufacturer:SICK AG Environmental Monitoring

Model Number:OMD41 Serial Number:0720 8015
5. Installation Date3/1/2010 6. Performance Specification Test Date:
12/22/2010

7. Continuous Monitor CommentCOM requirement. Also required by NESHAP,
63.1348(b)(3)(i) and 63.1350(f)(4)(i). Not requiredy NESHAP after continuous compliance by
CPMS.

Continuous Monitoring System: Continuous MonitoR of 2

1. Parameter Code: 2. Pollutant(s):
PM - CPMS PM
3. CMS Requirement:; X Rule [] Other

4. Monitor Information.
Manufacturer: to be determined

Model Number: Serial Number:
5. Installation Datefuture 6. Performance Specification Test Date:
future

7. Continuous Monitor Commenffo be installed to comply to NESHAP LLL. Note that
work practice stds will only apply under the new NESHAP, 40 CFR 63.1348(b)(9) for
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

[] Attached, Document IDNA X Previously Submitted, Dat&V renewal

Fuel Analysis or Specificatior(Required for all permit applications, except TKeir
operation permit revision applications if this infaation was submitted to the department withi
the previous five years and would not be altered gesult of the revision being sought)

[] Attached, Document ID:NA & Previously Submitted, Dat&V renewal

—

Detailed Description of Control EquipmeriRequired for all permit applications, except Tif
V air operation permit revision applications ifghihformation was submitted to the department
within the previous five years and would not bemt as a result of the revision being sought)

[X] Attached, Document IDprovided in application [ Previously Submitted, Date

le

Procedures for Startup and ShutdowRequired for all operation permit applicationscept
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
[ ] Not Applicable

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
submitted at the time of application. For TitleaV operation permit applications, all required
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
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187-14-10
August 20, 2014

via email only

Jeff Koerner, Administrator

= e —— Air Permitting and Compliance Program
FNVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

" Division of Air Resource Management
4014 NW - 13 STREET FloridaD tment of Environmental Protection
GAINESVILLE, FL  32609-1923 origa Department o _

www.kooglerassociates.com 2600 Blair Stone Road
352/377-5822 M FAX/377-5822 Tdlahassee, FL 32399

Jeff .koerner@dep.state.fl.us

RE:  Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Facility ID: 0010087
Air Construction Permit Application
Clinker Coolers ESP to Fabric Filter Conversion

Dear Jeff,

On behalf of Argos Cement LLC, | am submitting to you an application to request a
permit to authorize conversion of the electrostatic precipitators to fabric filters that
control emissions from Clinker Coolers Units 1 and 2 (EU004 and EUO11) at the subject
facility. Infollow up to thisemail, | will make sure that you receive the hardcopy sea
and signature pages for the Department files.

Please contact me if you have any questions on the application. Thank you for your time
and | look forward to working with you and your staff on this application.

Sincerely,

s

Max Lee, Ph.D., P.E.
President, Koogler and Associates, Inc.
mlee@kooglerassociates.com

ec.  William Voshell Jr., Argos Cement LLC, WV oshell @argos-us.com
ChrisHorner, Argos Cement LLC, CHorner@argos-us.com
Henry Gotsch, Argos Cement LLC, OGotsch@argos-us.com
David Read, Florida DEP DARM, david.read@dep.state.fl.us
Richard Rachal, Florida DEP NE District, Richard.Rachal @dep.state.fl.us
Hastings Read, Florida DEP DARM, hastings.read@dep.state.fl.us

AngelaMorrison, Morrison Environmental Law, amorrison@amorrisonlaw.com
Steve Kohl, SKohl @wnj.com










Max Lee, Ph.D., P.E.
President
www.kooglerassociates.com
Koogler and Associates, Inc.
4014 NW 13 st.
Gainesville, FL 32609

Office 352 377-5822

Cell 352 318 4450

mlee@kooglerassociates.com



http://www.kooglerassociates.com/
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